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company should provide new opportunities for growth over the coming years Our IBM

relationship also gained momentum as we developed new opportunities and design wins in

the defense and homeland security sectors During the yearwe also broadened our portfolio

and Customer base by signing Alcatel-Lucents enterprise product line This broad line

includes their corporate phone system outers switches and wireless products sold through

base of value-added resellers In addition to offering substantial revenue potential Alcatel

Lucent is expected to create cor erstone offering from which broader telecommunication

portfnlin can he developed to serve this market through common group of customers

Pss Cortpono

NIC Components Corp our passive components subsidiary also saw business improve

oramatically after the first quarter In order to stabilize and then increase prices passive

component manufacturers have limited any capacity increases In actuality we have

seen longer lead times and signs of slortages particularly for tantalum and aluminum

electrolytic capacitors Fortunately we believe that NIC has pipelined adequate inventories

to accommodate both existing orders and new opportunities Based on discussions with our

passive component suppliers and major distributor customers we anticipate that demand

will continue to be robust through the third quarter of fiscal 2011 Book to bill remains

postive from almost all customer segments and to the best of our knowledge sve see

double ordering as being minimal

5vnts ssibseqres to sea OlO
On March 2nd the first month of our fiscal 2011 we announced the loss of ou Xilinx

anchise due to Xilinxs change in their channel strategy Xilinx was the companys largest

supplier
and represented approximately 32o of our revenues for fiscal 2010 Nu Horizons

had built successful 23 year partnership with Xilinx that helped mold our demand creation

strategy In accordance wih our agreement we began to pnase out Xilinx sales and eturn

our remaining inventory for full reimbursement While disappointing in the short run we

are reallocating resources and adding new lines in an effort to ensure that no single supplier

will be over 10c of our sales positive result of this disengagement will be the generaion

of substantial cash that will be avai able to pay down debt and make strategic investments

We iave many exciting
and potential lucrative lines that we are aggressIvely promoting to

f.elp us rvo.ace the Xilinx sales In late March we announced the expansion of La ice

Semiconductor anchise to global agleement Based on our previous sales performance

in Asia the global budgets that have been set and Lattices decision to terninate major

distributor we be leve that this line in oariicular will enable us to replace good port on of

the Xilinx sass and promote our design strategies nt ie high technology arena

In Ap ii we announced the aopontrr sot of Martin Kent as our new President and CEO

Arthur Nadata our co founder and former CEO will cease to be an employee at the end

of July and become Chairman of ocr board of directors RIchard Sc water our other co

foundei will remain as Senior Executive Vice President and COO Martin has wee th of

experience in tis electronics industry and was formerly the CEO of Abacus Group plc

publicly-traded UK-based components distributor Abacus had many similar product lines

and strategies to Nu Horizons nc ud og operations in Europe and Asia We believe that Nu

Horzons has strong mar agemeot tea ii in pace to grow our sales and revenues fo many

years to come

Our commitment to strengthenng ano returning Nu Horizons to ofitability is of the

utmost importance We have worked hard over the past year to improve our already

strong balance sheet and maintain an efficient cost reduction program Our employees aro

committed to providing our customers with the highest levels of service and support and we

will continue to develop new programs aimed at increasing productivity and to drive further

growth for each of our suppliers We appreciate the continued support of our customers and

shareholders and would like to express our deepest gratitude for your support confidence

and commitment to Nu Horizons ongoing growth and success

rtl ur Nadata

Chairman Director

Richard Schuster

Senior Executive Vice President

Chief Operating Officer Secretary Director

Icesage fern the Chairman

After 46 years in the electronics Industry and having co founded Nu

Horizons more than 28 years ago am handing off the baton to new

leadership My role with the company wll co itnue as Chairman of the

Board and lam confident that our management team will strive for the same

excellence that inspied ny cares The company has gone through many

bnadsviods in tho last few yesrs aid rIm eyed to mairwr ts finanuia1 aid

organizational integrity have watched the electronics industry evolve from

host of small local distributors in North America to substantial number of

regional organizatio is then to limited iumber of national organiza000s

and finally to global giants Dunng my tenure in odustly fave seen

literally hundreds of distributors come and go an proud to say that No

Horizons stands today in the top five of global semiconductor distributors

This was team effort made up of many hundreds of talented motivated

and loyal employees No one knows what the future holds but can always

feel proud about the people worked with Thank you to all our employees

customers suppliers and shareholders or great runl With Martn Richard

and Kent at the helm the company has very promisIng future

am very pleased and excited to take on the position of Piesident and CEO

of Nu Horizons believe that my prior experience with Abacus Gioup plc

will be extremely helpful in running Nu Horizons During my 35 years with

Abacus held variety of positons so very much understand and thrive in

this business As CEO of Abacus was successful in glowing the company

both organically and through acqusitioos to approximately $500 milton in

sa es before its acquisition in 2009

My famliarity with Nu Horizons products and geographic markets should

result in smooth transition for our customers suppliers and employees

firmly believe that only well managed tightly-structured businesses can now

succeed in this economy Arthur has in conjunction with the management

team taken Nu Horizons to strong position in the electronics dIet ibution

market believe we can continue to build on these strong foundations

and
carry on developing business that offers an excellent service to its

customers strong suppon for its supplers and level of profitability that

allows investmentforthefuture and generates positive retorn on investment

for our shareholders

aeti 5Cnt

President and Chief Executive Officer



During fiscal 2010 we began to see sgns of turn-around in the technologr

msrket After tough first quarter demand started to improve gradually and

consumer confidence was beginning to build in the global markets Many of the

thousands of designs we initiated over the past two years went into production

and began to generate revenue Capital expenditures increased and consumers

although cautious started buying electronic devices again resulting in inventory

eplenishment We saw quarterly sequential improvements in sales and bookings

and design activity was strong In tact our fourth quarter sales showed 24

increase over the comparable period in our prior Fiscal year

The increase in sales and designs were spread out among multitude of

customers and technologies With diversified supplier roster covering wide

variety
of components and systems we continued our penetration into military

medical telecom/datacom power management security transportation and

ndustrial applications We continued to capitalize on our advantage of having

one global IT platform and five strategically located warehouses In November

200g we were presented with an award from Sanmina SCI Corporation leading

electroncs contract manufacturer for Excellence in Service and Support The

award was based on Nu Horizons achievements in demonstrating excellence in

quality delivery service and flexibility over the past year and demonstrates that

we have well deserved reputation in our ndusty for quality logistics and service

Net sales for the year ended February 28 2010 totaled $671 million 10.7o

decrease from $751 million in net sales for fiscal 2009 Like most other companies

in our business we were negatively impacted by the recession but as economics

improved over the last three quarters our run rate started to approach last years

sales

On non GAAP basis excluding certain items that impacted comparability

with fiscal 2009 net income for fiscal 2010 was approximately $2.5 million or

$0.14 per diluted share compared to non-GAAP net income of approximately $1.1

million or $0.06 per diluted sha in the prior year On U.S GAAP basis net loss

forfiscal 2010 was $2.3 million or $0.13 per diluted share as compared to net loss

of $9.2 million or $0.51 per diluted share for fiscal 2009 The items that impacted

comparability and are excluded in the calculation of non-GAAP net income were

Non-cash goodwill impairmen charge of $2615000

United States deferred tax valuation allowance of $1396000

Professional fees net of tax related to the SEC inquiry related to

In the matter of Vitesse Semiconductor of $502000

Severance net of tax of $330000

From regional sales perspective we are still experiencing the fastest growth

in the Asia Pacific region This dynamic market place is evolving from
strictly

consumer goods manufacturing to design and production of more sophisticated

electronic products Nu Horizons offers extensive engineering services and

expertisethatwe anticipate will become more essential for local Asian designs We

believe that the greater China market holds tremendous opportunity for demand

creation distributor such as Nu Horizons that can bring the latest semiconductor

technologies to new products In addition our sales and engineering operations

in India are on the ground floor of what we expect to be burgeoning design

end manufacturing infrastructure We are offering our suppliers exposure

to new companies and new designs that would take years to develop on their

The North American region decreased in sales by 19.8 over ast year and

was 57.2 of overall sales The decrease was prima ily due to the lingeriig effects

of the recession and continued shift of business to Asia We did however see

an improvement of sales over the ast three fiscal quarters and fourth quarter sales

were up 14.6 over last year

We expanded our operations in Europe to help us solidify relationships wth

suppliers who wanted global distrbution footprint While Eu opean sales

showed an increase of 3.9c over last year our fourth quarter sales decreased

4.3 year over year due to the challenges of relativey new market for our

company as well as the current economic crisis facing Europe Tm Ge man

market in particular has been slower than anticipated in its growth and the

Scandinavian market has been challenging as well Still we have had our sham

of successes in developing new customers arid increasing our designs and we

continue to train and develop our sales and engineering teams Sales of

United Kingdom operation have been more consistent than those of our other

European operations and we are optirriistic for their future Europe accounts for

10.5% of our total sales

Ar-thie omsotsent

In early fisca 2010 we were awarded the Lattice Semconductor line Asia

Due to our successful performance in Asia the fmrcffae was rxpardd glooclly

in early fiscal 2011 In addition we engaged exc usively with Conexant in North

America and with Connect8lue in North America and Asia Conexant is leading

supplier of innovative semiconductor solutions for maging audio video and

Internet connectivity applications ConnectBlue is leading provider of wireless

solutions We also signed our first software franchise with Microsoft in Europe

and look forward to expanding this strategy Nu Horzons is one only eight

Microsoft Windows Embedded Authorized Distributors in Europe Nu Horizons

has also become Microsoft Windows Embedded Partner and we intend to

work with the existing ecosystem of Windows Embedded Partners and Microsoft

OEM customers to offer training access to product information and hands-on

consultancy

To help continue our focus on forging strong customer and
supplier

relationships and further strengthen our position around the world as leading

demand creation distributor Kent Smith was promoted to serve as President of

the companys global distribution division Smith joined Nu Horizons seven years

ago and most recently served as executive vice president of worldwide sales and

marketing position he assumed in 2008 and continues to hold Immediately

prior Smith served as senior vice president of sales Americas where he was

responsible for business development and supplier relationships

Fiscal 2010 was filled with considerable change for the systems group

Following significant product discontinuations and subsequent last-time orders

during our previous fiscal year our largest line Sun Microsystems was acquired

by Oracle Corporation The protracted closing process created challenges for new

business development but based upon early post-closing results the merged

own ill we ar selective in he lines we promote in an effort to insure that

our organization is highly focused nd med and we can offer our up Iieis

level of commitment that our competitors cannot duplicate Our orts in Asia

continue to be recognized and we have been named one of the Most Pre erred

Oversee Distribu ors by Electronics Supply Manufacturing China in annual

Electronics Di tributor Survey for four consecu lye years ales in is increased

by 59% over at fiscal year and wer 32.3% of our to al sale Fourth qu rter

sales were up 57.6% rom our previous seal year

North Ame ica is ill vibrant design and innovafive produc community

Wi improving economic condi ions our sales and engineering team tell that

OEM5 are investing once again in new product development and competi ively

priced technologies for global rkets We intain strong engineering staff in

North Am rica and with many of our suppliers based here we ake advan age

of local tr ining and timely communication for new product relea Being

amongst the first to market with new technologies can be grea benefit to

Cha/rman 0/rector Sen/orEAecutiv Vice President
us in getting new design and cu tomer by 1% Our suppli rs dep nd on ou

Chief Operat/ng Officer Secretary Dir ctoi
ability to under tand their new offering and promote them to our thousands of

custoiners We believ that helping custom to de ign Her produc giv

us th opportunity expand sales with multiple suppli rs and get he first look

on other new de igne
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Nu Horizons through its wholly- and majority-owned subsidiaries

engages in the distribution of high technology active and passive

electronic components to wide variety of original equipment

manufacturers OEM5 of electronic products The company operates

in two product segments active electronic components and passive PER/COM
CHIP

components

CLARE
NU HORIZONS PC- RO\IIC3 CORP is leading global distributor

ONEXANT Puse
of active component technology including semiconductor display

connect
illumination power system and telecommunication solutions to wide

variety of commercial OEMs and electronic manufacturing services

EMS providers With saies facilities across North America Europe and

Asia and regional logistics centers throughout the globe Nu Horizons

partners with limited number of best in-class suppliers to provide in-

depth product development custom logistics and life-cycle support to ebm

its customers
Eec Eltek

MC COMPONENTf COFP wholly-owned subsidiary of Nu

Horizons is designer manufacturer and worldwide supplier of passive trdL
components consisting of high technology line of surface mount

and leaded components including capacitors resistors inductors and

circuit protection components NIC sells directly and through leading

distributors in more than fifty countries with stocking facilities in Asia

Europe and the United States NIC is designed-in as qualified source Time
of passive components by over ten thousand OEMs Wireiess

1fl55
ARKETS SERVED

Appliances Internet Service Providers

Audio Instrumentation

Automotive Industrial Control

Ixys
Avionics Medical Electronics

Cable TV Microwave Communications ci

Communications Military SPOor

Computer Peripherals Multi Media

Consumer Products Networking TOREX
Contract Manufacturing Office Automation

TLEcOiRA

Data Communications Personal Computing

Debit Card Systems Power Supplies

Entertainment Robotics

Environmental Measurement
Security Surveillance

and Control

Factory Automation
Systems Integration

TelecommunicationsGames

Global Positioning
Test and Measurement

Graphics
Video Windows Embedded

Hand Held Computing
Wireless Cellular

Imaging
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

Statements in this Annual Report on Form 10-K may be forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private

Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 Forward-looking statements include but are not limited to statements that

express our intentions beliefs expectations strategies predictions or any other statements relating to our future activities

or other future events or conditions These statements are based on current expectations estimates and projections about

our business based in part on assumptions made by management These statements are not guarantees of future

performance and involve risks uncertainties and assumptions that are difficult to predict Therefore actual outcomes and

results may differ materially from what is expressed or forecasted in the forward-looking statements due to numerous

factors including those risks discussed from time to time in this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February

28 2010 and in other documents which we file with the Securities and Exchange Commission SEC In addition such

statements could be affected by risks and uncertainties related to product demand market and customer acceptance

competition government regulations and requirements pricing and development difficulties as well as general industry

and market conditions and growth rates and general economic conditions Any forward-looking statements speak only as

of the date on which they are made and we do not undertake any obligation to update any forward-looking statement to

reflect events or circumstances after the date of this Annual Report on Form 10-K

PART

ITEM BUSINESS

GENERAL

Nu Horizons Electronics Corp Delaware corporation incorporated in 1987 and its wholly-owned subsidiaries NIC

Components Corp NIC Nu Horizons International Corp International NUHC Inc NUC Nu Horizons

Electronics Asia PTE LTD NUA Nu Horizons Electronics Pty Ltd NUZ Nu Horizons Electronics Asia Pte Ltd
Korea Branch NUK Nu Horizons Electronics NZ Limited NUN Nu Horizons Electronics GmbH NUD Nu

Horizons Electronics Shanghai Co Ltd NUS Nu Horizons Electronics Europe Limited NUE Nu Horizons

Electronics AS NOD formerly known as C-88 AS C-88 Titan Supply Chain Services Corp Titan Titan

Supply Chain Services PTE LTD TSC Titan Supply Chain Services Limited TSE Razor Electronics Inc RAZ
NuXchange B2B Services Inc NUX Nu Horizons Electronics Hong Kong Ltd NUO Nu Horizons Electronics

Mexico S.A de C.V NUM Nu Horizons Electronics Services Mexico S.A de C.V NSM and Nu Horizons

Electronics Limited NUL and its majority-owned subsidiaries NIC Components Europe Limited NIE and NIC

Components Asia PTE LTD NIA are engaged in the distribution of and supply chain services for high technology

active and passive electronic components

All references in this report to the Company Nu Horizons we our and us are to Nu Horizons Electronics

Corp and its subsidiaries unless the context indicates otherwise

Active components distributed by the Company principally to original equipment manufacturers OEMs in the

United States Asia and Europe include mainly commercial semiconductor products such as memory chips

microprocessors digital and linear circuits microwave RF and fiber-optic components transistors and diodes The

Company also distributes IBM Corporation Alcatel-Lucent and Oracle Corporation formerly Sun Microsystems Inc
boards servers storage and software to OEMs and certain value added resellers and Alcatel-Lucent voice data and video

communications to value-added resellers referred to herein as Systems Passive components distributed by NIC

principally to OEMs and other distributors globally consist of high technology line of surface mount and leaded

components including capacitors resistors inductors and circuit protection components

The active and passive components distributed by the Company are utilized by the electronics industry and other

industries in the manufacture of sophisticated electronic products including industrial instrumentation computers and

peripheral equipment consumer electronics telephone and telecommunications equipment satellite communications

equipment cellular communications equipment medical equipment automotive electronics and audio and video

electronic equipment

Manufacturers of electronic components augment their marketing programs through the use of independent distributors

and supply chain service providers such as the Company upon which the Company believes they rely to considerable

extent to market and deliver their products The Company offers its customers the convenience of diverse inventories

rapid delivery design and technical assistance inventory management forecasting and logistical services and the

availability of product in smaller quantities than generally available directly from manufacturers Generally companies

engaged in the distribution of active and passive electronic components such as the Company are required to maintain



ITEM BUSINESS Continued

relatively significant investment in inventories and accounts receivable To meet these requirements the Company like

other companies in the industry typically depends on internally generated funds as well as external borrowings

Managements policy is to manage maintain and control the bulk of its inventories from it stocking facilities in

Southaven Mississippi Singapore Hong Kong Coventry England and Buckingham England As additional franchise

line opportunities become available to the Company the need for branch level inventories may be
necessary and desirable

in order to better serve the specific needs of local markets

Product Segments and Geographic Markets

Our products can be divided into two general classes consisting of active electronic components and passive

components Both operating segments have operations in North America includes the United States Canada and Mexico
Asia and Europe These broad categories are also the basis used to determine our operating segments for financial

reporting purposes description of each operating group and its business is presented below For the fiscal year ended

February 28 2010 our United States revenue was $363966000 and our revenue from all foreign countries was

$306761000 Further financial information regarding the Companys reportable segments and North America and foreign

operations can be found in Note 12 to the Companys financial statements appearing in Item of this Annual Report on

Form 10-K

Active Electronic Components

The Company is distributor of broad range of active electronic components including semiconductor products as

well as display illumination power and system products to commercial and military OEMs in the United States Europe

and Asia The Company is franchised distributor of active components for approximately 42 product lines Significant

franchised product lines include Atmel Corporation Exar Corporation Linear Technology Corporation Marvell

Technology Group Ltd Micrel Incorporated Micron Technology Inc Renesas Technology Corp ST Microelectronics

N.y Vitesse Semiconductor Corp Standard Microsystems Corporation and Xilinx Inc Xilinx among others

Additionally the Company distributes preeminent products from Sharp Corporation Kyocera Corporation and Toshiba

Corporation for displays and Emerson Electric Co and Murata Manufacturing Co for power solutions The Company
also distributes Systems from IBM Corporation Oracle Corporation formerly Sun Microsystems Inc and Alcatel-Lucent

voice data and video communications solutions

On March 2010 Nu Horizons announced that Xilinx Inc had formally notified Nu Horizons of its intention to

terminate its distribution agreement with Nu Horizons due to change in Xilinxs distribution strategy The termination is

effective on June 2010 and until that date Xilinx and Nu Horizons intend to work together to ensure smooth transition

Additionally Xilinx has stated that it will work with Nu Horizons to honor customer backlog Xilinx product sales were

approximately 32% of the Companys total sales for fiscal 2010 Pursuant to the terms of the distribution agreement Nu

Horizons has the right to return all unsold Xilinx inventory to Xilinx at Xilinxs expense for full refund of the original

purchase price The net value of Xilinx inventories at February 28 2010 was approximately $41.2 million

The Companys franchise agreements authorize it to sell all or part of the product line of manufacturer on non-

exclusive basis Under these agreements each manufacturer will generally grant credits for any subsequent price reduction

by such manufacturer and inventory return privileges whereby the Company can return to each manufacturer for credit or

exchange percentage generally ranging from 5% to 10% of the inventory purchased from said manufacturer during

quarterly or semi-annual periods The franchise agreements generally may be cancelled by either party upon written

notice The Company anticipates in the future entering into additional franchise agreements and managing its inventory

levels in accordance with business demands

Passive Components and Relationship with Nippon

Our wholly-owned subsidiary NIC Components Corp along with our majority-owned subsidiaries NIA Asia and NIE

Europe sell and market their products globally to Electronic Manufacturing Services companies Distributors and OEMs
The product line includes wide variety of capacitors resistors inductors and circuit protection devices By using

combination of direct sales personnel independent sales representatives and distributors NIC products have been designed

into approximately 10000 OEMs worldwide

NICs agreement with Nippon Industries Co Ltd Japan Nippon gives it exclusive sales rights of their brand in the

Americas and license for their brand globally The Companys license agreement with Nippon dated as of September



ITEM BUSINESS Continued

2000 has an initial term of 10 years and automatically renews for successive one-year periods unless the Company or

Nippon terminates the agreement 90 days prior to the end of the initial or any renewable term The Company does not

anticipate any material change in this agreement going forward

Sales and Marketing

Managements strategy for long-term success has been to focus the Companys sales and marketing efforts towards the

following industry segments both domestically and abroad industrial telecom/datacom medical instrumentation

microwave and RF fiber-optic consumer electronics security and protection devices office equipment computers and

computer peripherals factory automation and robotics In order to help achieve its goals the Company may enter into new

franchise agreements for broad base of commodity semiconductor products including those used in the key niche

industries referred to above

All sales are made through customers or the Companys purchase orders Semiconductors are sold primarily via

telephone and Electronic Data Interchange by the Companys in-house staff of approximately 143 salespersons and by

combined field sales force of approximately 314 salespersons and field application engineers The Company maintains

branch sales facilities and/or personnel located as follows

UNITED STATES FOREIGN

EASTERN REGION CANADA
Montreal

Alabama Huntsville Ottawa

Florida Orlando Fort Lauderdale Toronto

Georgia Atlanta Vancouver

Maryland Columbia

Massachusetts Boston ASIA

New Jersey Mt Laurel Philadelphia and Pine Brook Singapore

New York Melville Long Island and Rochester China Beijing Chendu Hangzhou Nanjing

North Carolina Raleigh Shanghai Shenzhen and Wuhan

Ohio Cleveland Hong Kong
India Bangalore Chennai Pune New Delhi

WESTERN REGION and Hyderabad

Seoul Korea
Arizona Phoenix

Penang Malaysia
California Irvine Los Angeles San Diego and San Jose

Taipei Taiwan
Colorado Denver

Bangkok Thailand
Illinois Chicago

Minnesota Minneapolis AUSTRALIA
Oregon Portland

Melbourne
Texas Austin Dallas

dney
Utah Salt Lake City

Washington State Bellevue EUROPE
Buckingham England

Coventry England

Hoersholm Denmark

Silkeborg Denmark

Munich Germany

Stockholm Sweden

Vienna Austria

Warsaw Poland

Nagykata Hungary

MEXICO
Jalisco

Chihuahua

Indicates personnel only no facility



ITEM BUSINESS Continued

NICs passive components are marketed through the services of national network of approximately 13 independent

sales representative organizations employing over 72 salespersons as well as through NICs in-house sales and

engineering personnel The independent representative organizations do not represent competing product lines but sell

other related products Commissions to such organizations generally range from 2% to 3% of all sales in representatives

exclusive territory

NIC has developed national network of three global distributors and approximately 25 regional distributor locations

which market passive components on non-exclusive basis These distributors have entered into agreements with NIC

whereby they are required to purchase from NIC prescribed initial inventory These distributors are protected by NIC

against price reductions and are granted certain inventory return and other privileges which to date have not been material

Due to the efforts of NIC and its distributors NICs passive components have been tested and designed in as prime

source of qualified product by over 10000 OEMs worldwide

Customer Concentration

No single customer accounted for more than 10% of the Companys consolidated sales for the year ended February 28
2010 The Companys sales practice is to require payment within thirty days of delivery

Source of Supply

The Company inventories an extensive stock of active and passive components however if the Companys customers

order products for which the Company does not maintain inventory the Companys marketing strategy is to obtain such

products from its franchise manufacturers or if product is unobtainable to identify and recommend satisfactory

interchangeable alternative components For this purpose the Company devotes considerable efforts to familiarizing itself

with component product movement throughout the industry as well as to constant monitoring of its own inventories

As of February 28 2010 there was one manufacturer Xilinx that represented more than 10% of the Companys
inventory on consolidated basis Xilinx accounted for an aggregate of approximately $41.2 million or 35% of total

inventory

On March 2010 the Company announced that Xilinx had formally notified Nu Horizons of its intention to terminate

its distribution agreement with Nu Horizons due to change in Xilinxs distribution strategy The termination is effective

on June 2010 and until that date Xilinx and Nu Horizons intend to work together to ensure smooth transition

Additionally Xilinx has stated that it will work with Nu Horizons to honor customer backlog $26709000 at April 21

2010 Pursuant to the terms of the distribution agreement Nu Horizons has the right to return all unsold Xilinx inventory

to Xilinx at Xilinxs expense for full refund of the original purchase price For the year ended February 28 2010 the

Company purchased inventory from Xilinx that was in excess of 10% of the Companys total purchases Purchases from

Xilinx were approximately $230309000 for fiscal 2010 Sales of Xlinx products were $214939000 and $232131000
for fiscal 2010 and 2009 respectively

Electronic components distributed by the Company are generally readily available however from time to time the

electronics industry has experienced shortage or surplus of certain electronic products

Competition and Regulation

The Company competes with many companies that distribute semiconductors systems and passive electronic

components and to lesser extent companies that manufacture such products and sell them directly to OEMs and other

distributors The Company also competes for customers with some of its own suppliers Many of these companies have

substantially greater assets and possess greater financial and personnel resources than those of the Company In addition

certain of these companies possess independent franchise agreements to carry semiconductor product lines which the

Company does not carry but which it may desire to have Competition is based primarily upon inventory availability

quality of service knowledge of product and price The Company believes that the distribution of passive electronic

components under its own label is competitive advantage
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The Companys competitive ability to price its imported active and passive components could be adversely affected by

increases in tariffs duties changes in the United States trade treaties with Japan Taiwan or other foreign countries

transportation strikes and the adoption of Federal laws containing import restrictions In addition the cost of the

Companys imports could be subject to governmental controls and international currency fluctuations Because imports

are paid for with U.S dollars the decline in value of United States currency as against foreign currencies would cause

increases in the dollar prices of the Companys imports from Japan and other foreign countries Although the Company
has not experienced any material adverse effect to date in its ability to compete or maintain its profit margins as result of

any of the foregoing factors no assurance can be given that such factors will not have material adverse effect in the

future

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and rules promulgated thereunder by the SEC and the Nasdaq Stock Market have

imposed substantial new or enhanced regulations and disclosure requirements in the areas of corporate governance

including director independence director selection and audit corporate governance and compensation committee

responsibilities equity compensation plans auditor independence pre-approval of auditor fees and services and disclosure

and internal control procedures We are committed to industry best practices in these areas and believe we are in

compliance with the relevant rules and regulations

Backlog

The Company defines backlog as orders believed to be firm received from customers and scheduled for shipment no

later than 60 days for active components and no later than 90 days for passive components from the date of the order As

of April 21 2010 the Companys backlog was approximately $87076000 including backlog of $26709000 for Xilinx

products as compared to backlog of approximately $80339000 at April 20 2009 All of the orders on backlog as of

April21 2010 are reasonably expected to be filled in the fiscal year ending February 28 2011

Employees

As of February 28 2010 the Company employed 779 persons 47 in management 473 in sales and sales support 71 in

product and purchasing 53 in finance accounting and human resources 23 in management information systems 28 in

operations and 84 in quality control shipping receiving and warehousing Following the announcement of termination of

the Xilinx distribution agreement the Company implemented cost-savings plan which included the termination of 50

employees The Company believes that its employee relations are satisfactory

Available Information

We file reports with the SEC The public may read and copy any materials filed by us with the SEC at the SECs

Public Reference Room at 100 Street N.E Washington D.C 20549 The public may obtain information about the

operation of the SECs Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 The SEC also maintains website

at I/www.sçç.ov that contains reports proxy and information statements and other information about issuers such as

us that file electronically with the SEC

In addition we make available free of charge on our website at http//www.nuhorizons.com our annual report on Form

10-K quarterly reports on Form 10-Q current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports filed or furnished

pursuant to Section 13a or 15d under the Exchange Act as soon as reasonably practical after we electronically file such

material with or furnish it to the SEC

The Board of Directors has also adopted and we have posted in the Investor Relations section of our website written

Charters for each of the Boards standing committees We will provide without charge upon stockholders request to 70

Maxess Rd Melville NY 11747 Attention Secretary copy of the Companys Code of Ethics or the Charter of any

standing committee of the Board



ITEM 1A RISK FACTORS

Risk Factors

large portion of the Companys revenue comes from sales of semiconductors which is highly cyclical industry and

an industry down-cycle could adversely affect its operating results

The semiconductor industry historically has experienced periodic fluctuations in product supply and demand often

associated with changes in technology and manufacturing capacity and is generally considered to be highly cyclical The

Companys revenue closely follows the strength or weakness of the semiconductor market The Companys total sales in

the last five fiscal years have fluctuated significantly increasing from approximately $412013000 in fiscal year 2005 to

$750954000 in fiscal year 2009 and decreasing to $670727000 in fiscal year 2010 technology industry down cycle

particularly in the semiconductor sector could adversely affect the Companys operating results in the future

If the Company is unable to maintain its relationships with key suppliers the Companys sales could be adversely

affected

In fiscal 2010 purchases of products and services from one supplier Xilinx exceeded of the Companys
purchases on consolidated basis On March 2010 the Company announced that Xilinx had formally notified the

Company of its intention to terminate its distribution agreement with the Company Xilinx product sales were

approximately 32% of the Companys total sales for fiscal 2010 In the event that the Company is unable to replace sales

of Xilinx products with other suppliers products there could be material adverse effect on the Companys business

results of operations financial condition or liquidity

In addition in the event that any of the Companys other suppliers experiences financial difficulties or is not willing to

do business with the Company in the future on terms acceptable to management there could be material adverse effect on

the Companys business results of operations financial condition or liquidity

Further in the event that the Companys suppliers are unable or unwilling to provide products to the Company the

Companys relationships with its customers could be materially adversely affected because the Companys customers

depend on the Companys distribution of electronic components and computer products from the industrys leading

suppliers

Declines in the value of the Companys inventory could materially adversely affect the Companys business results of

operations financial condition or liquidity

The electronic components industry is subject to rapid technological change new and enhanced products and evolving

industry standards which can contribute to decline in value or obsolescence of inventory During an economic recession it

is possible that prices will decline due to an oversupply of product and therefore there may be greater risk of declines in

inventory value Although it is the policy of many of the Companys suppliers to offer certain protections from the loss in

value of inventory such as price protection limited rights of return and rebates the Company cannot assure you that the

vendors will choose to or be able to honor such agreements or that such return policies and rebates will fully compensate

it for the loss in value The Company cannot assure you that unforeseen new product developments or declines in the

value of its inventory will not materially adversely affect the Companys business results of operations financial condition

or liquidity or that the Company will successfully manage its existing and future inventories

The volume and timing of customer sales may vary and could materially affect the Companys results of operations

financial condition or liquidity

The volume and timing of purchase orders placed by the Companys customers are affected by number of factors

including variation in demand for customers products customer attempts to manage inventory changes in product design

or specifications and changes in the customers manufacturing strategies The Company often does not obtain long-term

purchase orders or commitments but instead works with its customers to develop nonbinding forecasts of future

requirements Based on such nonbinding forecasts the Company makes commitments regarding the level of business that

it will seek and accept the timing of production schedules and the levels and utilization of personnel and other resources

variety of conditions both specific to each individual customer and generally affecting each customers industry may
cause customers to cancel reduce or delay orders that were either previously made or anticipated Generally customers

may cancel reduce or delay purchase orders and commitments without penalty except for payment for services rendered

or products completed customized special ordered or discontinued and in certain circumstances payment for materials
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purchased and charges associated with such cancellation reduction or delay Significant or numerous cancellations

reductions or delays in orders by customers or any inability of customers to pay for services provided by the Company or

to pay for components and materials purchased by it on such customers behalf could have material adverse effect on the

Companys results of operations financial condition or liquidity

Substantial defaults by the Companys customers on the Companys accounts receivable could have significant

negative impact on the Companys business results of operationsfinancial condition or liquidity

significant portion of the Companys working capital consists of accounts receivable from customers If customers

responsible for significant amount of accounts receivable were to become insolvent or otherwise unable to pay for

products and services or were to become unwilling or unable to make payments in timely manner the Companys

business results of operations financial condition or liquidity could be adversely affected

The electronic component industry is highly competitive and if the Company cannot effrctively compete its revenue

may decline

The market for the Companys products and services is very competitive and subject to rapid technological advances

Not only does the Company compete with other distributors it also competes for customers with some of its own suppliers

The Companys failure to maintain and enhance its competitive position could adversely affect its business and prospects

Some of the Companys competitors may have greater financial personnel capacity and other resources than it has As

result the Companys competitors may be in stronger position to respond quickly to potential acquisitions and other

market opportunities new or emerging technologies and changes in customer requirements Additional competition has

emerged from third party logistics providers fulfillment companies catalogue distributors and on-line distributors and

brokers

Additionally prices for the Companys products tend to decrease over their life cycle Such decreases often result in

decreased gross profit margins for the Company There is also substantial and continuing pressure from customers to

reduce their total cost for products Suppliers may also seek to reduce the Companys margins on the sale of their products

in order to increase their own profitability The Company expends substantial amounts on the value creation services

required to remain competitive retain existing business and gain new customers and the Company must evaluate the

expense of those efforts against the impact of price and margin reductions

Further the manufacturing of electronic components and computer products is increasingly shifting to lower-cost

production facilities in Asia most notably China Suppliers in Asia have traditionally had lower gross profit margins than

those in the United States and Europe and typically charge lower prices in the Asian markets for their products which

places pressure on the Company to lower its prices to meet competition

Thus the Companys consolidated gross profit margins have declined over time from 19.1% in fiscal 2005 to 14.1% in

fiscal 2010 If the Company is unable to effectively compete in its industry or is unable to maintain acceptable gross profit

margins its business could be materially adversely affected

The Company may not have adequate or cost-effective liquidity or capital resources

The Company needs cash to make interest payments on and to refinance indebtedness and for general corporate

purposes such as funding its ongoing working capital and capital expenditure needs At February 28 2010 the Company
had cash cash equivalents and short-term investments of approximately $6632000 and had access to credit lines of

$127756000 of which $39192000 was being borrowed The Companys ability to satisfy its cash needs depends on its

ability to generate cash from operations to access its existing credit lines and to access the financial markets all of which

are subject to general economic financial competitive legislative regulatory and other factors that are beyond its control

The Company may in the future need to access the financial markets to satisfi its cash needs Under the terms of any

external financing the Company may incur higher than expected financing expenses and become subject to additional

restrictions and covenants An additional increase in the Companys financing costs or breach of debt instrument

covenants could have material adverse effect on the Company
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The agreements governing the Companys financings contain various covenants and restrictions that in certain

circumstances could limit its ability to

grant liens on assets

make restricted payments including paying dividends on capital stock or redeeming or repurchasing capital stock

make investments

merge consolidate or transfer all or substantially all of its assets

incur additional debt or

engage in certain transactions with affiliates

As result of these covenants and restrictions the Company may be limited in how it conducts its business and may be

unable to raise additional debt compete effectively make investments or engage in other activities that may be beneficial

to its business

Products sold by the Company may be found to be defective and as result warranty and/or product liability claims

may be asserted against the Company which may have material adverse effect on the Company

Products sold by the Company are at prices that are significantly lower than the cost of the equipment or other goods in

which they are incorporated Since defect or failure in product could give rise to failures in the end products that

incorporate them and claims for consequential damages against the Company from its customers the Company may face

claims for damages that are disproportionate to the sales and profits it receives from the products involved While the

Company and its suppliers specifically exclude consequential damages in their standard terms and conditions the

Companys ability to avoid such liabilities may be limited by the laws of some of the countries where it does business The

Companys business could be materially adversely affected as result of significant quality or performance issue in the

products sold by the Company if it is required to pay for the damages that result Although the Company currently has

product liability insurance such insurance is limited in coverage and amount

The Companys non-U.S locations represent significant portion of the Companys revenue and consequently the

Company is increasingly exposed to risks associated with operating internationally

The Companys operations outside the United States generated approximately 43% 36% and 31% respectively in

fiscal years 2010 2009 and 2008 As result of the Companys foreign sales and locations the Companys operations are

subject to variety of risks that are specific to international operations including the following

potential restrictions on transfers of funds

foreign currency fluctuations

import and export duties and value added taxes

import and export regulation changes that could erode profit margins or restrict exports

changing foreign tax laws and regulations

potential military conflicts political instability and terrorism

inflexible employee contracts in the event of business downturns

uncertainties arising from local business conditions and cultural considerations and

the burden and cost of compliance with foreign laws

Manufacturing of electronic components is increasingly shifting to lower-cost production facilities in Asia and most

notably the Peoples Republic of China The Companys business and prospects have been and could continue to be

adversely affected by the shift to the Asian marketplace In addition the Company has operations in several locations in

emerging or developing economies that have potential for higher risk

The Company may not adequately manage its international operations

The Company anticipates that its foreign subsidiaries will engage in substantial regional operations The Company

currently manages its Asian and European subsidiaries and plans to continue to manage future foreign subsidiaries on

decentralized basis with local and regional management retaining responsibility for day-to-day operations profitability

and the growth of these subsidiaries If the Company fails to maintain or implement effective controls it may experience

inconsistencies in the operating and financial practices among its subsidiaries which may harm its business results of

operations and liquidity
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If the Company is unable to recruit and retain key personnel necessary to operate its businesses its ability to compete

successfully will be adversely affected

The Company is heavily dependent on its current executive officers management and technical personnel The loss of

any key employee or the inability to attract and retain qualified personnel could adversely affect the Companys ability to

execute its current business plans Competition for qualified personnel is intense and the Company might not be able to

retain its existing key employees or attract and retain any additional personnel

The Company relies heavily on its internal information systems which if not prop erly functioning could materially

adversely affect the Companys business

The Companys current global operations reside on the Companys technology platforms Any of these systems are

subject to electrical or telecommunications outages computer hacking or other general system failures Failure of its

internal information systems or material difficulties in upgrading its global financial system could have material adverse

effects on the Companys business

The Companys response to the subpoenas received from the Securities Exchange Commission has required and may
continue to require sign ficant amount of management time and attention and significant expenditure offunds which

may disrupt or have negative impact on our business and adversely affect our results of operations

Both the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary Titan Supply Chain Services Corp received subpoenas from the

SEC on April 13 2007 in an action captioned In the Matter of Vitesse Semiconductor Corp requiring them to produce
documents related to their business relationship with Vitesse The Company and Titan have been fully cooperating with

the SEC investigation

In April 2007 the Companys Audit Committee commenced its own related internal investigation On April 10 2009
the Company announced that the Audit Committee completed its internal investigation which concluded that there is not

presently sufficient evidence that the Company or its officers or employees aided and abetted in any alleged violations of

the securities laws by Vitesse that the Company appropriately adjusted its inventory for Vitesse product purchases returns

and sales and that there was evidence of internal control inventory management and record keeping deficiencies The

Company in consultation with the Audit Committee has remediated these deficiencies

The Companys response to the SEC investigation and its own internal investigation has required significant amount
of management time and attention The Company understands that the SEC investigation is ongoing and may result in

additional inquiries but cannot predict the outcome of such investigation or when it will be completed In addition

although the internal investigation is completed if any new or additional evidence becomes available the Audit Committee
will promptly consider such evidence to determine whether any further investigation or action is warranted Accordingly

any additional inquiries by the SEC or by the internal investigation may continue to demand significant management time

and attention which could continue to disrupt or have negative impact on our business

If the Company fails to maintain an effective system of internal controls or discovers material weaknesses in its internal

controls over financial reporting it may not be able to report its financial results accurately or timely or to detect fraud
which could have material adverse efftct on its business

An effective internal control environment is necessary for the Company to produce reliable financial reports and is

important in its efforts to prevent financial fraud The Company is required to periodically evaluate the effectiveness of the

design and operation of its internal controls over financial reporting These evaluations may result in the conclusion that

enhancements modifications or changes to internal controls are necessary or desirable While management evaluates the

effectiveness of the Companys internal controls on regular basis these controls may not always be effective In addition
there are inherent limitations on the effectiveness of internal controls including collusion management override and
failure of human judgment In addition control procedures are designed to reduce rather than eliminate business risks If

the Company fails to maintain an effective system of internal controls or if management or the Companys independent

registered public accounting firm were to discover material weaknesses in the Companys internal controls it may be

unable to produce reliable financial reports or prevent fraud and it could have material adverse effect on the Companys
business In addition the Company may be subject to sanctions or investigation by regulatory authorities such as the

Securities and Exchange Commission or The Nasdaq Stock Market Any such actions could result in an adverse reaction

in the financial markets due to loss of confidence in the reliability of the Companys financial statements which could

cause the market price of its common stock to decline or limit the Companys access to other forms of capital
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The regulatory authorities in the jurisdictions for which the Company ships product could levy substantialfines on the

Company or limit its ability to export and re-export products if the Company ships product in violation of applicable

export regulations

significant percentage of the Companys sales are made outside of the United States through the exporting and re

exporting of product Many of the products the Company sells are either manufactured in the United States or based on

U.S technology U.S Products As result in addition to the local jurisdictions export regulations applicable to

individual shipments U.S Products are subject to the Export Administration Regulations EAR when exported and re

exported to and from all international jurisdictions Licenses or proper license exceptions may be required by local

jurisdictions export regulations including EAR for the shipment of certain U.S Products to certain countries including

China India Russia and other countries in which the Company operates Non-compliance with the EAR or other

applicable export regulations can result in wide range of penalties including the denial of export privileges fines

criminal penalties and the seizure of commodities In the event that any export regulatory body determines that any

shipments made by the Company violate the applicable export regulations the Company could be fined significant sums

and/or its export capabilities could be restricted which could have material adverse effect on the Companys business

The Company may be subject to intellectual property rights claims which are costly to defend could require payment of

damages or licensing fees and could limit the Companys ability to use certain technologies in the future

The Company sells products and utilizes processes
that are highly innovative and may be subject to allegations of

infringement or other violations of intellectual property rights Without limiting the generality of the foregoing the

Company notes that in recent years certain companies in the business of acquiring patents not for the purpose
of

developing technology but with the intention of aggressively seeking licensing revenue from purported infringers have

made an increasing number of claims against the Company and/or its customers In some cases depending on the nature of

the claim the Company may be able to seek indemnification from its suppliers for itself and its customers against such

claims but there is no assurance that it will be successful in obtaining such indemnification

Intellectual property right infringement claims with or without merit can be time-consuming and costly to litigate or

settle and can divert management resources and attention If successful they may require the Company to pay damages or

seek royalty or license arrangements which may not be available on commercially reasonable terms The payment of any

such damages or royalties may significantly increase the Companys operating expenses
and harm its operating results and

financial condition Also royalty or license arrangements may not be available at all The Company may have to stop

selling certain products or using technologies which could affect the Companys ability to compete effectively

The Companys goodwill and intangible assets could become impaired which could reduce the value of its assets and

reduce its net income in the year in which the write off occurs

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the assets acquired The Company

also attributes value to certain identifiable intangible assets which consist primarily of customer relationships and non-

competition agreements The Company will incur impairment charges on goodwill or identifiable intangible assets if it

determines that the fair values of such assets are less than the current carrying values The Company evaluates on an

annual basis or earlier if events or circumstances have occurred that indicate all or portion of the carrying amount of

goodwill may no longer be recoverable in which case an impairment charge to net income would become necessary

Based upon the results of such testing the Company concluded that portion of its goodwill was impaired and as such

recorded non-cash impairment charge of $2615000 or $0.14 per basic and diluted share for the year ended February 28

2010 and $7443000 or $0.41 per
basic and diluted share for the year

ended February 28 2009

continued decline in general economic conditions could impact the judgments and assumptions used to determine the

fair value of the Companys businesses and the Company could be required to record an additional impairment charge in

the future which potentially could reduce the Companys total assets as well as reduce net income.

See Note to the Companys financial statements appearing in Item and Critical Accounting Policies in

Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations in this Annual Report on Form

10-K for further discussion of the impairment testing of goodwill
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The Companys customers face numerous competitive challenges including decreased demand from their own

customers rapid technological change and short life cycles for their products which may materially adversely affect

their business and as result the Companys

Challenges facing the industries that utilize electronics components in general and our customer specifically could

serious harm our customers and as result us They include

recessionary periods in our customers markets

the inability of our customers to adapt to rapidly changing technology and evolving industry standards which result

in short product life cycles

the inability of our customers to develop and market their products some of which are new and untested

the potential that our customers products may become obsolete

the failure of our customers products to gain widespread commercial acceptance

increased competition among our customers and their respective competitors which may result in loss of business

or reduction in pricing power for our customers and

new product offerings by our customers competitors may prove to be more successful than our customers product

offerings

If our customers are unsuccessful in addressing these and other competitive challenges their business may be materially

adversely affected and as result the demand for our services could decline Even if our customers are able to

successfully manage these challenges their management may have consequences which affect our business relationships

with our customers and possibly our results of operations by altering our inventory management

The Companys business could be adversely affected by any delays or increased costs resulting from issues associated

with the transportation of materials and/or products by our common carriers

The Company relies on variety of common carriers to transport materials to the Company from its suppliers and to

transport products to its customers Problems suffered by any of these common carriers whether due to natural disaster

labor issues increased energy prices or some other issue could result in shipping delays increased costs or some other

supply chain disruption which could result in material adverse effect on the Companys business

There are inherent uncertainties involved in estimates judgments and assumptions used in the preparation of financial

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting princiiiles in the United States U.S GAAP Any

changes in estimates judgments and assumptions could have material adverse effect on our business financial

condition and results of operations

The condensed consolidated financial statements included in the periodic reports we file with the SEC are prepared in

accordance with U.S GAAP The preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S GAAP involves making

estimates judgments and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets liabilities and related reserves revenues

expenses
and income Estimates judgments and assumptions are inherently subject to change in the future and any such

changes could result in corresponding changes to the amounts of assets liabilities and related reserves revenues expenses

and income Any such changes could have material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations

In addition the principles of U.S GAAP are subject to interpretation by the Financial Accounting Standards Board the

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants the SEC and various bodies formed to create appropriate accounting

policies and interpret such policies change in those policies can have significant effect on our accounting methods

For example although not yet currently required the SEC could require the Company to adopt the International Financial

Reporting Standards in the next few years which could have significant effect on certain of our accounting methods

The Company faces risks arising from the restructuring of its operations

Over the past few years we have undertaken initiatives to restructure our business operations with the intention of

improving efficiencies and realizing cost savings in the future These initiatives have included changing the number and

location of our distribution facilities largely to align our capacity and infrastructure with current and anticipated customer

demand This alignment includes transferring programs from high-cost geographies to lower-cost geographies including

the Companys expansion of its overseas operations by investing in human resources and expanding its sales force and

engineering personnel The process
of restructuring entails among other activities moving inventory between facilities
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closing facilities reducing the level of staff realigning our business processes and reorganizing our management We

continuously evaluate our operations and cost structure relative to general economic conditions market demands cost

competitiveness and our geographic footprint as it relates to our customers distribution requirements We expect that in

the future we may continue to transfer certain of our operations to lower-cost geographies Restructurings present

significant potential risks of events occurring that could adversely affect us including decrease in employee morale the

failure to achieve targeted cost savings and the failure to meet operational targets and customer requirements due to the

loss of employees and any work stoppages that might occur

The Company may evaluate acquisitions joint ventures and other strategic initiatives any of which could distract

management or otherwise have material adverse effect on our business financial condition and results of operations

The Companys future success may depend on opportunities to buy or obtain rights to other businesses that could

complement enhance or expand its current business or products or that might otherwise offer growth opportunities In

particular the Company may evaluate potential mergers acquisitions joint venture investments strategic initiatives

alliances opportunities and divestitures Any attempt by the Company to engage in these transactions may expose it to

various inherent risks including

not accurately assessing the value future growth potential strengths weaknesses contingent and other liabilities

and potential profitability of acquisition candidates

the potential loss of key personnel of an acquired business

the ability to achieve projected economic and operating synergies

difficulties in successfully integrating operating maintaining and managing newly-acquired operations or

employees

difficulties maintaining uniform standards controls procedures and policies

unanticipated changes in business and economic conditions affecting an acquired business

the possibility of impairment charges if an acquired business performs below expectations and

the diversion of managements attention from the existing business to integrate the operations and personnel of the

acquired or combined business or implement the strategic initiative

The recent economic recession may negatively impact the Companys business results of operations financial

condition or liquidity

The economic recession has resulted in decreased sales which has negatively affected the Companys business results

of operations financial condition and liquidity notwithstanding certain cost-cutting measures taken by the Company in

response to such decreased sales In the event that the economic recession continues the Company may be forced to take

additional cost-cutting measures which may adversely affect the Companys ability to execute its business plan resulting

in further negative impact on the Companys business results of operations financial condition and liquidity

The Companys certificate of incorporation and by-laws and other corporate documents include anti-takeover

provisions which may deter or prevent takeover attempt

Some provisions of the Companys certificate of incorporation by-laws other corporate documents and provisions of

Delaware law may discourage takeover attempts and hinder merger tender offer or proxy contest targeting us including

transactions in which stockholders might receive premium for their shares This may limit the ability of stockholders to

approve transaction that they may think is in their best interest These provisions include

ClassifIed Board of Directors Our certificate of incorporation provides for board which is divided into three

classes so not all of the directors are subject to election at the same time As result someone who wishes to take

control of the Company by electing majority of the board of directors must do so over two-year period

Employment Contracts The Company is party to employment and/or change-in-control agreements with various

of its executive officers and key employees which agreements contain provisions entitling the employee to

payments upon termination following change-in-control Additionally with respect to all employees any

outstanding options held by them will automatically become fully exercisable in the event of sale or change of

control of the Company As result under certain circumstances party seeking to take control of the Company
will be required to make certain payments to these individuals
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Changes in the securities laws and regulations have increased and may continue to increase the Companys costs

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 as well as related rules promulgated by the SEC and NASDAQ required changes in

some of our corporate governance securities disclosure and compliance practices Compliance with these rules has

increased our legal and financial accounting costs since the announcement and effectiveness of these new rules While

these costs are no longer increasing they may in fact increase in the future In addition given the recent turmoil in the

securities and credit markets as well as the global economy many U.S and international governmental regulatory and

supervisory authorities including but not limited to the SEC and NASDAQ are currently contemplating changes in their

laws regulations and rules Any such future changes especially from the SEC or NASDAQ may cause our legal and

financial accounting costs to increase

ITEM lB UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None

ITEM PROPERTIES

On July 2008 the Company entered into an amendment of its existing lease agreement for its facility in Melville

Long Island New York The facility is approximately 44000 square feet and will serve as the Companys executive and

corporate offices including its NIC subsidiary The lease term was extended to February 28 2019 at an annual base rent

of $840579 for the period from January 12009 through December 31 2009 with 3.5% annual escalations thereafter

On May 12 2008 the Company entered into an amendment of its existing lease agreement for its existing warehouse

facility in Southaven Mississippi The premises consists of approximately 96600 square feet The amended lease term

was extended to November 30 2018 at an annual base rent of $411465 for the period from December 2008 through

November 30 2013 and $444305 for the period from December 2013 through November 30 2018

The Company also leases warehouse space in the United Kingdom Singapore and Hong Kong The United Kingdom

lease is approximately 7200 square
feet and the lease term is from July 24 2008 to July 23 2018 The annual base rent is

approximately 34500 British pounds approximately $53500 The Singapore warehouse is approximately 17600 square

feet and the lease term is from December 2009 until November 30 2011 The annual base rent is 302000 Singapore

dollars approximately $214500 The Hong Kong warehouse is approximately 6600 square
feet and the lease term is

from August 2009 until July 31 2010 The annual base rent is 545000 Hong Kong dollars approximately $70200

The Company also leases space for 24 branch sales offices in the United States in Canada 19 in Asia Pacific in

Australia in England in Denmark and in Germany which range in size from 300 square feet to 9600 square feet

with lease terms that expire between March 31 2010 and November 30 2019 Annual base rentals range from $2500 to

$181000 with aggregate base rentals approximating $2278000

The Company believes it can obtain extensions of the leases scheduled to expire in fiscal 2011 on substantially similar

terms to those currently in effect

ITEM LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

At times the Company is involved in various lawsuits incidental to its business At February 28 2010 management

does not believe any litigation matter is material to its financial statements

In April 2007 the Company received subpoenas in connection with the SECs investigation entitled In the Matter of

Vitesse Semiconductor Corp The Company is continuing to fully cooperate with the investigation by the SEC The

Company conducted its own related internal investigation under the direction of the Audit Committee the internal

investigation together with the SEC investigation the Vitesse Matter On April 2009 the Audit Committee

announced the completion of its internal investigation which concluded that there is not presently sufficient evidence that

the Company or its officers or employees aided and abetted in any alleged violations of the securities laws by Vitesse that

the Company appropriately adjusted its inventory for Vitesse product purchases returns and sales and that there was

evidence of internal control inventory management and record keeping deficiencies Management in consultation with

the Audit Committee has addressed these deficiencies and has considered them as part of its assessment of the

effectiveness of its system of internal control over financial reporting Management is presently unable to predict the

outcome or the duration of the SEC investigation and related cost to be incurred by the Company In addition although the

internal investigation is completed if any new or additional evidence becomes available the Audit Committee will

consider such additional evidence to determine whether any further investigation or action is warranted
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ITEM LEGAL PROCEEDINGS Continued

On or about October 2007 Consolidated Amended Class Action Complaint for Securities Fraud Amended
Complaint was filed in the United States District Court for the District of California in the matter entitled Louis Grasso

individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated Plaintiff Vitesse Semiconductor Corporation Louis

Tomasetta Yatin Mody Eugene Hovanec Silicon Valley Bank Nu Horizons Electronics Corp Titan Supply Chain

Services Corp Formerly Known as Titan Logistics Corp and KPMG LLP Defendants Pursuant to the Amended

Complaint Nu Horizons Titan Silicon Valley Bank and KPMG LLP were added as defendants to the putative class

action which had been commenced by certain purchasers of Vitesse common stock In the Amended Complaint plaintiff

alleged that Nu Horizons and Titan violated Section 10b of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule lOb-5

promulgated thereunder and sought rescission or unspecified damages on behalf of purported class which purchased
Vitesse common stock during the period from January 27 2003 to and including April 27 2006 The complaint was

dismissed with prejudice with respect to Nu Horizons on January 28 2008 On November 17 2008 the court approved
final class action settlement The time for any appeals has expired

ITEM REMOVED AND RESERVED

PART II

ITEM MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS COMMON EQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The Companys common stock is traded on The Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol NUHC The

following table sets forth for the periods indicated the high and low sales prices for the Companys common stock

as reported by The Nasdaq Global Select Market

High Low

FISCAL YEAR 2009

First Quarter $6.99 $5.29

Second Quarter 5.73 4.50

Third Quarter 4.95 1.20

Fourth Quarter 2.00 1.00

FISCAL YEAR 2010

First Quarter $3.72 $1.45

Second Quarter 4.10 2.96

Third Quarter 4.50 3.60

Fourth Quarter 4.68 3.86

FISCAL YEAR 2011

First Quarter through April 20 2010 $4.40 $3.00

As of April 20 2010 the Companys common stock was owned by approximately 655 holders of record and 3694
beneficial holders

The Company does not anticipate that it will pay any dividends in the foreseeable future The Company currently

intends to retain future earnings for use in the operation and development of its business and for potential

acquisitions In addition the terms of the Companys revolving credit line limit the payment of dividends to no

more than 25% of the Companys consolidated net income No dividends were paid in fiscal years 2010 and 2009
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ITEM MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS COMMON EQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER

PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES Continued

Performance Graph

The following graph compares the performance of the Companys common stock for the periods indicated with the

performance of the NASDAQ Composite Index and the average performance of group consisting of the Companys peer

companies The Peer Group consists of Arrow Electronics Inc Avnet Inc Bell Microproducts Inc and Jaco

Electronics Inc Jaco Electronics Inc voluntarily delisted its securities from trading on Nasdaq on October 26 2009 and

is now traded on the pink sheets The graph assumes $100 invested on February 28 2005 in the Company the NASDAQ

Composite Index and the Peer Group Total return indices reflect reinvestment dividends and are weighted on the basis of

market capitalization at the time of each reported data point

COMPARISON OF YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
Among Nu Horizons Electronics Corp The NASDAQ Composite Index

AndA Peer Group

Nu Horizons Eectronics Corp NASDAO Composite ---e--- Peer Group

$1 00 invested on 2/28/05 in stock or index including reinvestment of dividends

Fiscal year endinq February 28

2/05 2/06 2/07 2/08 2/09 2/10

Nu Horizons Electronics Corp

NASDAQ Composite

Peer Group
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100.00 126.66 159.96 140.69 71.40 118.85
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ITEM SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

For the Years Ended

February 28 February 28 February 29 February 28 February 28
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

INCOME STATEMENT DATA

Continuing Operations

Net sales 670727000 750954000 747170000 668591000 $499515000
Gross profit on sales 94700000 113693000 120399000 114325000 90006000
Gross profit percentage 14.1% 15.1% 16.1% 17.1% 18.0%

Operating Income loss 1393000 6760000 7926000 19434.000 10658000

Net income loss 2297000 9235000 2519000 7717000 3413000

Net income loss per common share

Basic $C13 $.51 $14 5.43 5.20

Diluted $.13 $.51 $.14 5.41 $19

February 28 February 28 February 29 February 28 February 28
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

BALANCE SHEET DATA

Working capital $170996000 147141000 204456000 $171230000 $179417000
Total assets 276144000 251355000 318343000 267989000 247055000
Total bank debt 39192000 23400000 69903000 32327000 50600000
Long-term liabilities 38355000 19443000 73056000 37303000 53455000
Shareholders equity 142678000 143977000 151194000 147747000 135138000
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ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF

OPERATIONS

For an understanding of the Company and the significant factors that influenced the Companys performance during the

past three fiscal years the following discussion should be read in conjunction with the description of the business

appearing in Item of this Annual Report on Form 10-K and the consolidated financial statements including the related

notes and other information appearing in Item of this Annual Report on Form 10-K The Company operates on fiscal

year ending on the last day of February

Overview

Nu Horizons and its wholly- and majority-owned subsidiaries are engaged in the distribution of high technology active

and passive electronic components to wide variety of OEMs of electronic products

The Company operates in two product segments active electronic components and passive components The active

electronic components segment includes semiconductor products such as memory chips microprocessors digital and linear

circuits microwave/RF and fiber optic components transistors and diodes As part of the active electronic components

segment the Company distributes systems from IBM Corporation Oracle Corporation formerly Sun Microsystems Inc

and Alcatel-Lucent The passive components segment includes passive components distributed by NIC and majority-

owned subsidiaries NIA and NIE principally to OEMs contract manufacturers and other distributors globally that consist

of high technology line of surface mount and leaded components including capacitors resistors inductors and circuit

protection components NIC NIA and NIE are primary source of qualified products to over 10000 OEMs worldwide

In recent years there has been shift in production of electronic components to Asia due to lower cost The Company

recognized the industry shift to overseas production and the need to serve its suppliers and customers on global basis As

result the Company adopted strategy of expanding its overseas operations by investing in human resources and

expanding its sales force and engineering personnel We began investing in our Asia operations in 1998 and currently we

have 19 offices with warehouse in each of Singapore and Hong Kong Sales in Asia for the year ended February 28

2010 were 6% higher than the year ended February 28 2009

We began the expansion of our European operations in fiscal 2007 with the acquisition of DT Electronics Limited in

Coventry United Kingdom In fiscal 2008 we opened our first office in Munich Germany and on June 2007 the

Company acquired Dacom franchised electronic component distributor based in Munich Germany In addition to

further expand our European presence in September 2008 we acquired C-88 A/S franchised electronic components

distributor based in Hoersholm Denmark near Copenhagen The Dacom and the C-88 acquisitions have been accounted

for using the purchase method of accounting in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Accounting

Standards Codification ASC Business Combinations Pursuant to the terms of the C-88 purchase agreement the

Company paid $4042000 in cash as of the acquisition date including transaction costs of $542000 The purchase

agreement also provided for potential additional payments to the seller At February 28 2010 minimum payment of

$100000 to maximum potential payment of $3100000 may still be made in accordance with the purchase agreement

At February 28 2010 no additional amount above the $100000 minimum has been recorded as C-88 is currently not

projected to attain the earnings milestones established in the purchase agreement

The Companys business financial condition operating results and cash flows can be impacted by number of factors

including but not limited to those set forth below any one of which could cause our actual results to vary materially from

recent results or from our anticipated future results For discussion identifying additional risk factors and important

factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those anticipated also see the discussions in Forward-

Looking Statements Risk Factors and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in this Annual Report on Form

10-K

On March 2010 the Company announced that Xilinx had formally notified the Company of its intention to terminate

its distribution agreement with the Company The termination is effective on June 2010 Xilinx has stated that it will

work with the Company to honor customer backlog Pursuant to the terms of the distribution agreement the Company has

the right to return all unsold Xilinx inventory to Xilinx at Xilinxs expense for full refund of the original purchase price

The net value of Xilinx inventories at February 28 2010 was $41.2 million Xilinx product sales were approximately 32%

of the Companys total sales for fiscal 2010 The Company believes that the termination of the Xilinx relationship will

enable it to reallocate personnel to expand its line card and pursue new business opportunities
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ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS Continued

Overview Continued

Due to the economic recession and related decreased product demand the Company has taken several cost-reduction

actions In the third quarter of fiscal 2009 the Company eliminated its employer contribution match to the employee 401K

plan and announced reduction in its workforce Additionally in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009 the Company
announced further reduction in its workforce and implemented salary reduction program Also the Company invoked

mandatory one-week furlough program during the Companys first quarter of fiscal 2010 Finally the Company adjusted

its commission plans to reduce commission rates in fiscal 2010 Following the announcement of the termination of its

distribution agreement with Xilinx the Company implemented 50 employee reduction in workfcrce in the first quarter of

fiscal 2011 The Company expects to incur first quarter 2011 severance charge of $363000 associated with the first

quarter 2011 workforce reduction The Company will continue to evaluate cost-reduction actions in future periods

It is difficult for the Company as distributor to forecast the material trends of the electronic components industry

because the Company does not typically have material forward-looking information available from its customers and

suppliers As such management relies on the publicly-available information published by certain industry groups and other

related analyses to evaluate its longer term prospects

In the fourth quarters of 2010 and 2009 the Company conducted evaluations of its goodwill for potential impairment

which resulted in non-cash impairment charges of $2615000 in fiscal 2010 and $7443000 in fiscal 2009

The Company is continuing to fully cooperate with the investigation by the SEC in the action captioned In the Matter of

Vitesse Semiconductor Corp and conducted its own related internal investigation under the direction of the Audit

Committee referred to herein as the Vitesse Matter On April 2009 the Audit Committee announced the completion

of its internal investigation and provided summary of its conclusions The Companys cooperation with the SEC

investigation and its own internal investigation has required the Company to incur significant expenses for professional fees

and related expenses The Company has incurred approximately $810000 $3577000 $2602000 and $75000 for the

fiscal years ended 2010 2009 2008 and 2007 respectively for professional fees Cumulatively $7064000 of expense

for professional fees has been incurred to date since fiscal 2007 related to the Vitesse Matter Management believes that as

result of the completion of the internal investigation the Companys expenditures will decline in future fiscal periods

However management is presently unable to predict the outcome of the SEC investigation and related cost to be incurred

by the Company In addition although the internal investigation is completed if any new or additional evidence becomes

available the Audit Committee will consider such additional evidence to determine whether any further investigation or

action is warranted

Sales Analysis

The table below provides year-over-year summary of the Companys sales by operating segment for active electronic

components and passive components

Three-Year Analysis of Sales By Operating Segment

Dollars in Thousands

Percentage

ChangeYear Ended

February 28 February 28 February 29
2010 of Total 2009 of Total 2008 of Total

624978 93.2% 697270 92.9% 688131 92.1%

45749 6.8 53684 7.1 59039 7.9

670727 100.0% 750954 100.0% 747170 100.0%

2010 to 2009 2009 to 2008

Sales by Type
Active Electronic

Components

Passive

Components

10.4% 1.3%

14.8 9.1

10.7% 0.5%
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ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS Continued

Overview Continued

Sales Analysis

The table below provides year-over-year summary of the Companys sales by geographic area

Three-Year Analysis of Sales By Geography

Percentage

ChangeYear Ended

February 28 February 28 February 29
2010 of Total 2009 of Total 2008 of Total

70119 10.5 67468 9.0 61489 8.2

670727 100.0% 750954 100.0% 747170 100.0%

2010 to 2009 2009 to 2008

For the year ended February 28 2010 net sales decreased to $670727000 from $750954000 for the prior year Net
loss for the

year ended February 28 2010 was $2297000 or $.l3 per basic and diluted share as compared to net loss of

$9235000 or $.51 per basic and diluted share in the prior fiscal year Included in the net loss for fiscal 2010 is

$2615000 goodwill impairment charge

North American sales have decreased compared to the prior periods primarily due to the downturn in the North
American economy and the transition of business to large contract manufacturers in Asia

Sales in Asia increased 5.9% in fiscal 2010 and 18.2% in fiscal 2009 when compared to the prior year due to our

continued internal growth and the continued transfer of business to Asia and Europe from North America

Europe sales have increased 3.9% in fiscal 2010 and 9.7% in fiscal 2009 compared to the prior year primarily due to

market expansion in England Germany and Denmark

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth for the fiscal years ended February 2010 2009 and 2008 certain items in the Companys
consolidated statements of operations expressed as percentage of net sales

Years Ended

February 28 February 28

2010 2009
____________

Net sales 100.0% 100.0%

Cost of sales 85.9 84.9

Gross profit 14.1 15.1

Selling general and administrative
expenses 13.5 15.0

Goodwill impairment charge 0.4 1.0

Interest expense 0.3 0.4

Interest income 0.0 0.0

Income loss before taxes 0.1 1.3
Income tax provision benefit 0.3 0.1
Consolidated net income loss 0.4 1.2
Net income loss attributable to noncontrolling interest 0.0 0.0

Net income loss attributable to shareholders 0.4 1.2

Dollars in Thousands

Sales by Geographic Area

North America 384122 57.2% 479125 63.8% 512749 68.7%

Asia 216486 32.3 204361 27.2 172932 23.1

Europe

19.8%

5.9

3.9

6.6%

18.2

9.7

10.7% 0.5%

February 29

2008

100.0%

83.9

16.1

15.1

0.0

0.6

0.0

0.5

0.1

0.4

0.0

0.3
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ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF

OPERATIONS Continued

Fiscal Year 2010 versus 2009

Results of Operations

Consolidated net sales for the year ended February 28 2010 were $670727000 as compared to $750954000 for the

comparable period of the prior year decrease of $80227000 or 10.7%

Sales of active electronic components for the year ended February 28 2010 were $624978000 as compared to

$697270000 for the comparable period of the prior year decrease of approximately $72292000 or 10.4% This sales

decrease is primarily due to the recent global economic recession The recent economic and credit crisis makes it difficult

for management to estimate the Companys overall sales volume and earnings for fiscal 2011

Passive components sales for the year ended February 28 2010 were $45749000 compared to $53684000 for the year

ended February 28 2009 decrease of $7935000 or 14.8% primarily due to the recent global economic recession Sales

started to recover in the second half of fiscal 2010 but were somewhat restrained due to supplier capacity issues and

resultant longer supplier lead times

Consolidated gross margin was 14.1% in fiscal 2010 as compared to 15.1% in fiscal 2009 The decline in gross margin

for the year ended February 28 2010 is attributed to an increase in lower margin sales in the Asian markets in order to

secure high volume business from large Asian contract manufacturers and change in product mix to include higher

amount of lower margin business in North America and Europe

As percentage of sales selling general and administrative expenses
decreased to 13.5% in fiscal 2010 from 15.0% in

fiscal 2009 Selling general and administrative expenses
decreased $22318000 or 19.8% over the prior period primarily

due to decrease of $16123000 in compensation and related benefits ii $3510000 decrease in professional fees

primarily related to the Vitesse matter iii $1657000 decrease in other selling expenses including freight of

$1316000 and iv net decrease of $1028000 in other general and administrative expenses including repairs and

maintenance of $700000

Operating income increased $8153000 to $1393000 in fiscal 2010 from an operating loss of $6760000 in fiscal

2009 Most of the increase was in the active components segment which experienced selling general and administrative

expense reductions of $17965000 goodwill impairment charge decrease of $4828000 offset by decreased gross profits

of $16497000 The passive components segment experienced selling general and administrative expense
reductions of

$4353000 and gross profit decreases aggregating $2495000

During the fourth quarter we performed our annual impairment test and accordingly the goodwill of $2615000 related

to our NUE reporting unit was fully impaired This was the result of the global economic recession and the impact the

recession had on the reporting units current and projected performance including significant reduction in product

demand deterioration in gross margin and reduced cash flow projections

Interest expense decreased 45.1% to $1723000 for the year ended February 28 2010 from $3141000 from the prior

fiscal year primarily due to lower average borrowings and lower average interest rates compared to the prior year period

The effective tax rate is higher than the statutory rate of 35% for the year ended February 28 2010 primarily due to the

recording of $1396000 valuation allowance against the U.S deferred tax assets an increase in the valuation allowance

for certain foreign net operating losses partially offset by foreign income earned at tax rates lower than the U.S tax rate

lower state and local income taxes and tax credits The effective tax rate is lower than the statutory of 35% for the year

ended February 28 2009 primarily due to income earned at tax rates lower than the U.S tax rate lower state and local

income taxes and tax benefit derived from foreign tax credits partially offset by an increase in the valuation allowance for

certain foreign net operating losses Also in preparing our fiscal 2008 tax return we determined that certain tax

adjustments for permanent items to the Companys tax provision were required resulting in the recording of an additional

tax benefit of $662000 for the year ended February 28 2009 There was no income tax benefit recognized for the

goodwill impairment charges of $2615000 and $7443000 recorded for the years
ended February 28 2010 and February

28 2009 respectively Refer to Note of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for reconciliation of our

income tax provision benefit

Net loss for the year
ended February 28 2010 was $2297000 or $0.13 per basic and diluted share as compared to net

loss of $9235000 or $.51 per basic and per diluted share for the year
ended February 28 2009 The net loss for fiscal 2010

is primarily attributable to the $2615000 goodwill impairment charge



ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS Continued

Fiscal Year 2009 versus 2008

Results of Operations

Consolidated net sales for the year ended February 28 2009 were $750954000 as compared to $747170000 for the

comparable period of the prior year an increase of $3784000 or 0.5%

Sales of active electronic components for the year ended February 28 2009 were $697270000 as compared to

$688131000 for the comparable period of the prior year an increase of approximately $9139000 or 1.3% This sales

increase is primarily due to an increase of System sales of $8524000 the expansion of the segments line card and

customer base and the acquisition of C-88 partially offset by decrease in sales during the second half of fiscal 2009 due

to the global economic recession

Passive components sales for the year ended February 28 2009 were $53684000 compared to $59039000 for the year

ended February 29 2008 decrease of $5355000 or 9.1% primarily due to the global economic recession Several major

customers curtailed or halted production of certain programs in the second half of fiscal 2009

Consolidated gross margin was 15.1% in fiscal 2009 as compared to 16.1% in fiscal 2008 The decline in gross margin

for the year ended February 28 2009 is attributed to an increase in lower margin sales in the Asian markets in order to

secure high volume business from large Asian contract manufacturers and change in product mix to include higher

amount of lower margin business in North America and Europe Reduced supplier discounts aggregating $2630000

higher freight costs of $1579000 and Systems sale of $13841000 at low margin to large customer of an end-of-life

product among other factors also contributed to the decline in gross profit margin during the year ended February 28
2009

As percentage of sales selling general and administrative expenses decreased to 15.0% from 15.1% in the

comparable period of the prior year Selling general and administrative expenses increased $537000 or 0.5% over the

prior period primarily due to an increase of $987000 for operating expenses attributed to the then newly acquired C-88

operation ii $975000 increase in professional fees related to the Vitesse Matter iii an increase of $890000 in

severance related to the reduction in workforce during the third and fourth quarter of 2009 iv $261000 of increased

warehouse costs for severance related to the consolidation of the Companys Melville New York warehouse into the

expanded Mississippi warehouse and an increase in other selling and general and administrative expenses of $311000
These increases were partially offset by decrease of $2887000 in selling and administrative expenses primarily due to

reduction in workforce during the third and fourth quarters of fiscal 2009 and salary reduction program implemented in

the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009

Operating income decreased $14686000 to an operating loss of $6760000 in fiscal 2009 from an operating profit of

$7926000 in fiscal 2008 Most of the decrease was in the active components segment which experienced gross profit

reduction of $5426000 and selling general and administrative expense increases aggregating $1080000 and goodwill

impairment charge increase of $7443000 The passive components segment experienced selling general and

administrative decreases of $542000 and gross profit decreases of $1280000

At the end of the third quarter of fiscal 2009 the NUE reporting unit began to experience notable decline in its sales

and operating results During the fourth quarter we performed our annual impairment test and accordingly the goodwill

of $7443000 related to our NUE reporting unit was fully impaired This was the result of the global economic recession

and the impact the recession had on the reporting units current and projected performance including significant reduction

in product demand deterioration in gross margin and reduced cash flow projections

Interest expense decreased 1.3% to $3141000 for the year ended February 28 2009 from $4570000 from the prior

year primarily due to lower average borrowings and lower average interest rates compared to the prior year period

The effective tax rate was lower than the statutory rate of 35% for the year ended February 28 2009 primarily due to

income earned at tax rates lower than the U.S tax rate lower state and local income taxes and tax benefit derived from

foreign tax credits partially offset by an increase in the valuation allowance for certain foreign net operating losses Also

in preparing our fiscal 2008 tax return we determined that certain tax adjustments for permanent items to the Companys
tax provision were required resulting in the recording of an additional tax benefit of $662000 for the year ended February

28 2009 There was no income tax benefit recognized for the goodwill impairment charge of $7443000 recorded for the

23



ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF

OPERATIONS Continued

Results of Operations Continued

year ended February 28 2009 The effective tax rate was lower than the statutory rate of 35% for the year ended February

29 2008 primarily due to lower international tax rates than the United States statutory rate caused by the tax benefit

associated with the election in 2008 to permanently reinvest foreign income in the respective foreign country partially

offset by penalties and interest associated with the correction of errors in our United States federal and state income tax

returns for prior fiscal years Refer to Note of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for reconciliation of our

income tax benefit provision

Net loss for the year ended February 28 2009 was $9235000 or $.51 per basic and diluted share as compared to net

income of $2519000 or $0.14 per basic and per
diluted share for the

year
ended February 29 2008 The net loss for fiscal

2009 is primarily attributed to the $7443000 goodwill impairment charge $3577000 of professional fees for the Vitesse

Matter and $1151000 of severance related to the reduction in workforce

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Companys current ratio current assets divided by current liabilities was 2.91 at February 28 2010 Working

capital was $170996000 at February 28 2010 as compared to $147141000 at February 28 2009

At February 28 2010 borrowings under the Companys Revolving Credit Line as defined below increased

$20050000 from February 28 2009 The increase was used to fund accounts receivable and inventory increases The

Company also used $1445000 to fund capital expenditures

The Company used $12297000 of cash in operating activities used $1445000 of cash for capital expenditures and

$15529000 was provided by financial activities resulting in an increase in cash of $1839000 net of the effect of

exchange rate changes

The Company has secured revolving line of credit agreement with eight banks which currently provides for

maximum borrowings of $120000000 the Revolving Credit Line The Revolving Credit Line provides for borrowings

utilizing an asset-based formula predicated on certain percentage of outstanding domestic accounts receivable and

inventory levels at any given month-end Based on the asset-based formula the Company may not be able to borrow the

maximum amount available under its Revolving Credit Line at all times At February 28 2010 borrowings under the

Revolving Credit Line incurred interest at either the lead banks prime rate plus 1.7% or ii LIBOR plus 3.5% at the

option of the Company through September 30 2011 the due date of the loan The interest rate at February 28 2010 was

5.0% Direct borrowings under the Revolving Credit Line were $35000000 at February 28 2010 and $14950000 at

February 28 2009

The Company also has receivable financing agreement with bank in England the U.K Credit Line which

provides for maximum borrowings of 4000000 approximately $5949000 at February 28 2010 which bear interest at

the banks base rate plus 1.55% The interest rate at February 28 2010 was 2.28% and at February 28 2009 was 4.55%

The Company owed $3071000 and $1944000 at February 28 2010 and February 28 2009 respectively The U.K

Credit Line renews annually in July

The Company has bank credit agreement with bank in Denmark the Danish Credit Line which provides for

maximum borrowings of 10072000 Danish Kroner approximately $1807000 as of February 28 2010 at the current

prevailing interest rate 5.875% at February 28 2010 Borrowings under the Danish Credit Line were 6146000 Danish

Kroner $1121000 at February 28 2010

At February 28 2010 the Company had unused availability aggregating approximately $38647000 under all of its

bank credit facilities

The Company anticipates that its resources provided by its cash flow from operations and the aforementioned bank

agreements together with any amendments or extensions thereof will be sufficient to finance its operations for at least the

next twelve-month period
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ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF

OPERATIONS Continued

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The Companys financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States The preparation of these financial statements requires the Company to make significant estimates and

judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets liabilities revenues and expenses and related disclosure of contingent

assets and liabilities The Company evaluates its estimates including those related to bad debts inventories intangible

assets income taxes and contingencies and litigation on an ongoing basis The Company bases its estimates on historical

experience and on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances the results of

which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent

from other sources Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions

The Company believes the following critical accounting policies among others involve the more significant judgments

and estimates used in the preparation of its consolidated financial statements

Operating Segments The active electronic components segment includes mainly commercial semiconductor products

such as memory chips microprocessors digital and linear circuits microwave RF and fiber-optic components transistors

diodes and systems products Passive components distributed by NIC principally to OEMs contractors and other

distributors globally consist of high technology line of surface mount and leaded components including capacitors

resistors inductors and circuit protection components

Revenue Recognition Nu Horizons and its wholly- and majority-owned subsidiaries are engaged in the distribution of

high technology electronic components to wide variety of original equipment manufacturers of electronic products in

North America Asia and Europe The Company also has certain business with select supplier where it acts as an agent

The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Commission Staff Accounting

Bulletin No 104 Revenue Recognition SAB 104 Under SAB 104 revenue is recognized when there is persuasive

evidence of an arrangement delivery has occurred or services are rendered the sales price is determinable and

collectability is reasonably assured Revenue is recognized at time of shipment

portion of the Companys business involves shipments directly from its suppliers to its customers In these

transactions the Company is responsible for negotiating price both with the supplier and customer payment to the

supplier establishing payment terms with the customer product retums and has risk of loss if the customer does not make

payment As the principal with the customer the Company recognizes the sale and cost of sale of the product upon

receiving notification from the supplier that the product was shipped

In addition the Company has certain business with supplier and customers that is accounted for on an agency basis

that is the Company recognizes the fees associated with serving as an agent in sales with no associated cost of sales in

accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force EITF Issue No 99-19 Reporting Revenue Gross as Principal versus

Net as an Agent These transactions relate to the rendering of logistics services for the delivery of inventory for which the

Company does not assume the risks and rewards of ownership

Sales are recorded net of discounts rebates price adjustments and returns Prompt payment discounts are recorded at

the time payment is received from the customer Provisions that are made for rebates are made in accordance with EITF

01-9 which are primarily volume driven based on historical trends and anticipated customer buying pattems We record

reserve for potential sales returns in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No 48 Revenue

Recognition when the Right of Return Exist Historical sales returns and anticipated future buying patterns are utilized to

record provisions for sales returns

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts The Company maintains allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated bad debts

Our estimate of the allowances needed is based on the ability of the Companys customers to make payments If the ability

of the customers to make payments were to deteriorate additional allowances might be required thereby reducing our

operating income For example at fiscal year end 1% increase in the allowance for doubtful accounts from 3% of

accounts receivable to 4% of accounts receivable would reduce operating income by approximately $1355000 for the year

ended February 28 2010
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ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS Continued

Critical Accountin2 Policies and Estimates Continued

Inventory Valuation Inventories are recorded at the lower of cost or market Write-downs of inventories to market

value are based upon product franchise agreements governing price protection stock rotation and obsolescence as well as

assumptions about future demand market conditions and the ability to return inventory pursuant to our distributor

franchise agreements In prior periods reserves required for obsolescence were not material to our financial statements If

assumptions about future demand or actual market conditions are less favorable than those projected by management
additional write-downs of inventories could be required For example at fiscal year end each additional 1% of obsolete

inventory or inventory that the Company was unable to return pursuant to its distributor or related agreements would

reduce operating income by approximately $1174000 for the year ended February 28 2010

Accounting for Income Taxes Managements judgment is required in determining the provision for income taxes

deferred tax assets and liabilities and the need for valuation allowance against net deferred tax assets Realization of the

carrying value of the Companys deferred tax assets is dependent upon among other things our ability to generate

sufficient future taxable income in certain tax jurisdictions We record valuation allowance to reduce our deferred tax

assets to the amount that management determines is more likely than not to be realized In assessing whether valuation

allowance is required we consider variety of factors including the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities future

taxable income and prudent and feasible tax planning strategies Should the Company determine that it is not more likely

than not that it will be able to realize all or part of its deferred tax assets in the future valuation allowance will be

recorded against the deferred tax assets with corresponding charge to income in the period such determination is made

In addition the Company establishes reserves for uncertain tax positions unless such positions are determined to be

more likely than not of being sustained upon examination based on their technical merits That is for financial reporting

purposes the Company only recognizes tax benefits taken on the tax return that it believes are more likely than not of

being sustained There is considerable judgment involved in determining whether positions takerL on the tax return are

more likely than not of being sustained As result there may be differences between the anticipated and actual

outcomes of these matters that may result in reversals of reserves or the need for additional tax liabilities in excess of the

reserved amounts To the extent such adjustments are warranted the Companys effective tax rate may potentially

fluctuate as result

Goodwill and Other Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets In assessing the recoverability of our goodwill and other

indefinite-lived intangible assets we must make assumptions regarding estimated future cash flows and other factors to

determine the fair value of the respective assets If it is determined that impairment indicators are present and that the

assets will not be fully recoverable their carrying values are reduced to estimated fair value Impairment indicators

include among other conditions cash flow deficits an historic or anticipated decline in revenue or operating profit

adverse legal or regulatory developments and material decrease in the fair value of some or all of the assets Assets are

grouped at the lowest levels for which there are identifiable cash flows that are largely independent of the cash flows

generated by other asset groups Changes in strategy and/or market conditions could significantly impact these

assumptions and thus we may be required to record impairment charges for those assets not previously recorded

The Company evaluates goodwill and other indefinite-lived intangible assets on an annual basis or earlier if events or

circumstances have occurred that indicate all or portion of the carrying amount of such assets may no longer be

recoverable in which case an impairment charge to net income would become necessary

Goodwill is reviewed for impairment using two-step process The first step of the impairment test requires the

identification of the reporting units and comparison of the fair value of each of the reporting units to the respective carrying

value The Company identified the reporting units to be tested to be Nu Horizons Europe Limited NUE in England

Nu Horizons Electronics GmbH NUD in Germany and C-88 AS C-88 in Denmark These reporting units were

identified as the only reporting units with goodwill attributed to them and all of these reporting units are part of the active

electronics component operating segment If the carrying value of the reporting unit is less than its fair value no

impairment exists and the second step is not performed If the carrying value of the reporting unit is higher than the fair

value the second step must be performed to compute the amount of goodwill impairment if any in the second step the

impairment is computed by comparing the implied fair value of the reporting unit goodwill with the carrying amount of

that goodwill If the carrying amount of the reporting unit goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of that goodwill an

impairment charge is recognized for the excess
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ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS Continued

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates Continued

In determining the fair value of the reporting units we utilized the Income Approach and the Market Approach
discounted cash flow was used for the Income Approach whereas the Market Approach involved the calculation of the fair

values of the reporting units enterprise value based upon selected multiples of comparable public companies We also

considered the value indicated by the Companys publicly-traded equity as reasonableness check of our indicated values

The transaction approach was excluded due to lack of sufficient comparable transactions

We weighed the Income and Market Approach equally at 50% because we believe these approaches are of equal

relevance Management insight into the business makes the Income Approach reliable factor The Market Approach

provides insight into value based on collective view of investors in the relevant market expressed through investments in

publicly-traded companies

Using the Income Approach required significant judgment and projections of future financial performance The key

assumptions used in developing the Income Approach are the projection of future revenues and expenses working capital

requirements residual growth rates and the weighted cost of capital In developing our financial projections we consider

historical data current internal estimates and market growth trends While changes to any of these assumptions could

materially change the value of the reporting unit we believe the assumptions underlying future revenues and expenses

working capital requirements and residual growth rates are reasonable assumptions of both the business environment and

macro-economic conditions at the impairment testing date We performed sensitivity analysis of the weightings of the

Income and Market Approaches the weighted cost of capital assumptions for the NUE Reporting Unit and the selected

multiples applied in the Market Approach This sensitivity test included relying 100.0 percent on the Income Approach or

relying 100.0 percent on the Market Approach including 100 basis point premium or 100 basis point discount to the

cost of capital and applying 10 percent premium or 10 percent discount to the selected market multiples for the NUE
Reporting Unit Based on our sensitivity analyses our conclusion would not have been impacted under any of the above

scenarios

Based upon the results of impairment testing the Company concluded that portion of its goodwill was impaired and
as such recorded non-cash impairment charge of $2615000 or $.13 per basic and diluted share for the year ended

February 28 2010 and $7443000 or $0.41 per basic and diluted share for the year ended February 28 2009 The

impairment charges did not impact the Companys consolidated cash flows or liquidity No impairment has been identified

with respect to the Companys identifiable intangible assets

Recent Accounting Pronouncements Affecting the Company In May 2008 the Financial Accounting Standards Board

FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 162 The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles Statement No 162 codified in ASC Topic 105 Statement No 162 identifies the sources of

accounting principles and the framework for selecting the principles used in preparation of the financial statements of non

governmental entities that are presented in conformity with U.S GAAP the GAAP hierarchy Statement No 162

hereinafter referred to as FASB ASC became effective in fiscal 2010 The adoption of FASB ASC did not have

material impact on the Companys consolidated financial position or results of operations

In December 2007 the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 141 revised 2007 Business

Combinations Statement No 141R codified in ASC Topic 805 Statement No 141R changes the requirements for

an acquirers recognition and measurement of the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed in business combination It

also requires that transaction costs be expensed as incurred Statement No 141R is effective for annual periods beginning

after December 15 2008 and should be applied prospectively for all business combinations entered into after the date of

adoption The Companys adoption of Statement No 141R in the first quarter of fiscal 2010 did not have material

impact on the Companys consolidated financial position or results or operations

Off-Balance Sheet Arran2ements

As of February 28 2010 the Company had no off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have

current or future effect on the Companys financial condition changes in financial condition revenues or expenses
results of operations liquidity capital expenditures or capital resources that is material to investors
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ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF

OPERATIONS Continued

Contractual Obligations

3-5 More than

Years yearsTotal

Less than 1-3

year years

3496000 6445000

1572000 982000

Revolving Credit Lines with

Interestt2 $42062000 6041000 36021000

Operating Leases 18949000 3681000 5327000

Employment Agreements3 3929000 327000 1048000

Equipment Leases 395000 272000 123000

Total $65335000 $10321000 $42519000 $5068000 $7427000

Does not include Company purchase orders aggregating $330690000 at April 92010 with suppliers which generally

can be cancelled with 30 days notice pursuant to the terms of the Companys distribution agreements with such suppliers

Amounts include an estimate of the interest expense on the revolving credit lines based on the outstanding balances as of

February 28 2010 until the expiration date of the revolving credit lines at an estimated rate of interest

Base salary excluding potential bonuses

Inflationary Impact

For the three most recent fiscal years inflation has not significantly affected the Companys operating results

However inflation and changing interest rates have had significant effect on the economy in general and therefore could

affect the operating results of the Company in the future

ITEM 7A QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Interest Rate Risk

All of the Companys bank debt and the associated interest expense are sensitive to changes in the level of interest rates

The Companys credit facilities bear interest based on fluctuating interest rates The interest rate under its Revolving

Credit Line is tied to the prime or LIBOR rate the interest rate under its UK Credit Line is tied to the Bank of Englands

base rate and the interest rate under the Singapore Credit Line is tied to SIBOR all of these interest rates may fluctuate

over time based on economic conditions hypothetical 100 basis point one percentage point increase in interest rates

would have resulted in incremental interest expense of approximately $276000 for the year ended February 28 2010 and

$679000 for the year
ended February 28 2009 As result the Company is subject to market risk for changes in interest

rates and could be subjected to increased or decreased interest payments if market rates fluctuate and the Company is in

borrowing mode The Company has not entered into any instruments such as interest rate swaps in an effort to manage its

interest rate risk

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

The Company has foreign subsidiaries in Asia the United Kingdom Germany Denmark Canada and Mexico The

Company does business in more than one dozen countries and currently generates approximately 43% of its revenues from

outside the United States The Companys ability to sell its products in foreign markets may be affected by changes in

economic political or market conditions in the foreign markets in which the Company does business

The Companys total assets in its foreign subsidiaries were $101628000 and $93707000 at February 28 2010 and

February 28 2009 respectively translated into U.S dollars at the closing exchange rates on such dates The Company also

acquires certain inventory from foreign suppliers at prices denominated in foreign currencies and as such faces risk due to

adverse movements in foreign currency exchange rates These risks could have material impact on the Companys

results in future periods The potential loss based on end of period balances and prevailing exchange rates resulting from

hypothetical 10% strengthening of the dollar against foreign currencies was not material in the year ended February 28

2010 or the year ended February 28 2009 The Company does not currently employ any currency derivative instruments

futures contracts or other currency hedging techniques to mitigate its risks in this regard

Industry Risk

The electronic component industry is cyclical which can cause significant fluctuations in sales gross profit margins and

profits from year to year For example during calendar 2001 the industry experienced severe decline in the demand for

electronic components which caused sales to decrease by 56% The prior year reflected 74% increase in net sales In the

last five fiscal years sales have grown from $499515000 in fiscal 2006 to $750954000 in fiscaiF 2009 and decreased to

$670727000 in fiscal 2010 It is difficult to predict the timing of the changing cycles in the electronic components

industry

Contractual Obligations1
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ITEM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

For The Years Ended

February 28 February 28 February 29
2010 2009 2008

NET SALES 670727000 750954000 747170000

COSTS AND EXPENSES
Cost of sales 576027000 637261000 626771000

Selling general and administrative expenses 90692000 113010000 112473000
Goodwill impairment charge 2615000 7443000

669334000 757714000 739244000

OPERATING INCOME LOSS 1393000 6760000 7926000

OTHER INCOME EXPENSE
Interest expense 1723000 3141000 4570000
Interest income 13000 100000 241000

1710000 3041000 4329000

INCOME LOSS BEFORE PROVISION

BENEFIT FOR INCOME TAXES 317000 9801000 3597000

Provision benefitfor income taxes 1691000 837000 766000

CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME LOSS 2008000 8964000 2831000

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest 289000 271000 312000

NET INCOME LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
SHAREHOLDERS 2297000 9235000 2519000

NET INCOME LOSS PER SHARE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO NU HORIZONS

Basic .13 .51 .14

Diluted .13 .51 .14

WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON SHARES
OUTSTANDING

Basic 18105933 18043834 17931356

Diluted 18105933 18043834 18582130

See accompanying notes
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

February 28

2010

February 28

2009

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash

Accounts receivable less allowances of $3659000 and $3438000

respectively

Inventories

Deferred tax asset

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

6632000

131883000

117377000

434000

7095000

263421000

4793000

111572000

107877000

3323000

4979000

232544000

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT NET 4924000

OTHER ASSETS
Goodwill

Intangibles net

Other assets

2308000

3404000

2087000

5020000

3742000

5222000

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Bank debt

Income taxes payable

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Bank debt

Other long-term liabilities

Deferred tax liability

TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

EQUITY
Preferred stock $1 par value 1000000 shares authorized none issued or

outstanding

Common stock $0066 par value 50000000 shares authorized 18549305 and

18578946 shares issued and outstanding as of February 28 2010 and

2009 respectively

Additional paid-in capital

Retained earnings

Other accumulated comprehensive income

Total Nu Horizons stockholders equity

Noncontrolling interest

TOTAL EQUITY

67133000

8498000

8450000

1322000

85403000

14950000

2590000

1903000

19443000

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 276144000 251355000

See accompanying notes

TOTAL ASSETS

4827000

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

251355000276144000

78791000

7696000

4192000

1746000

92425000

35000000

3355000

38355000

122000

57227000

85089000

240000

142678000

2686000

145364000

122000

56386000

87386000

83000

143977000

2532000

146509000

F-2



N
U

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

S
C

O
R

P
A

N
D

S
U

B
S

ID
IA

R
IE

S

C
O

N
S

O
L
ID

A
T

E
D

S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
F

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
IN

E
Q

U
IT

Y

A
c
c
u
m

u
la

te
d

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l

O
th

e
r

C
o
m

m
o
n

P
a
id

-
in

R
e
ta

in
e
d

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
N

o
n
c
o
n
tr

o
ll
in

g
T

o
ta

l

S
h
a
re

s
S

to
c
k

C
a
p
it
a
l

E
a
rn

in
g
s

In
c
o
m

e
In

c
o
m

e
L
o
s
s

In
te

r
e

s
t

E
q
u
it
y

B
a
la

n
c
e

a
t

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

2
8

2
0
0
7

1
8
1
5
8
0
3
4

1
2
0
0
0
0

5
3
5
1
2
0
0
0

9
4
1
0
2
0
0
0

1
3

0
0

0
1

9
4

9
0

0
0

1
4

9
6

9
6

0
0

0

N
o
n
c
o
n
tr

o
ll
in

g
in

te
r
e
s
t

3
1

2
0

0
0

3
1

2
0

0
0

E
x
e
rc

is
e

o
f

s
to

c
k

o
p
ti
o
n
s

2
7
0
0
0

2
1
0
0
0
0

2
1

0
0

0
0

In
c
o
m

e
ta

x
b
e
n
e
fi
t

fr
o
m

s
to

c
k

o
p
ti
o
n
s

v
e
s
te

d
4
5
0
0
0

4
5

0
0

0

S
to

c
k

o
p
ti
o
n

e
x
p
e
n
s
e

4
9
0
0
0
0

4
9

0
0

0
0

Is
s
u
a
n
c
e

o
f

r
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
s
to

c
k

2
0
7
4
2
3

1
0
0
0

7
2
2
0
0
0

7
2

3
0

0
0

F
o
re

ig
n

c
u
rr

e
n
c
y

tr
a
n
s
la

ti
o
n

5
4
0

0
0

0
5

4
0

0
0

0
5

4
0

0
0

0

N
e
t

in
c
o
m

e
2
5
1
9
0
0
0

2
5

1
9

0
0

0
2

5
1

9
0

0
0

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
in

c
o
m

e
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_

1
9

7
9

0
0

0
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

B
a
la

n
c
e

a
t

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

2
9

2
0
0
8

1
8
3
9
2
4
5
7

1
2
1
0
0
0

5
4
9
7
9
0
0
0

9
6
6
2
1
0
0
0

5
2
7

0
0

0
2

2
o

1
u

u
0

1
5

3
4

5
5

0
0

0

N
o
n
c
o
n
tr

o
ll
in

g
in

te
r
e
s
t

2
7

1
0

0
0

2
7

1
0

0
0

E
x
e
rc

is
e

o
f

s
to

c
k

o
p
ti
o
n
s

9
1
5
8
2

1
0
0
0

3
5
4
0
0
0

3
5

5
0

0
0

In
c
o
m

e
ta

x
b
e
n
e
fi
t

fr
o
m

s
to

c
k

a
w

a
rd

s
v
e
s
te

d
5
0
0
0

5
0

0
0

S
to

c
k

o
p
ti
o
n

e
x
p
e
n
s
e

3
0
9
0
0
0

3
0

9
0

0
0

Is
s
u
a
n
c
e

o
fr

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
s
to

c
k

1
0
9
8
4
9

8
1
8
0
0
0

8
1

8
0

0
0

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t

o
f

r
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
s
h
a
re

s
1
4
9
4
2

7
9
0
0
0

7
9

0
0

0

F
o
re

ig
n

c
u
rr

e
n
c
y

tr
a
n
s
la

ti
o
n

6
1
0

0
0

0
6

1
0

0
0

0
6

1
0

0
0

0

N
e
t

lo
s
s

9
2
3
5
0
0
0

9
2

3
5

O
iJ

9
2

3
5

0
0

0

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
lo

s
s

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
8

6
2

5
0

0
0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

B
a
la

n
c
e

a
t

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

2
8

2
0
0
9

1
8
5
7
8
9
4
6

1
2
2
0
0
0

5
6
3
8
6
0
0
0

8
7
3
8
6
0
0
0

8
3

0
0

0
2

5
3

2
0

0
0

1
4

6
5

0
9

0
0

0

N
o
n
c
o
n
tr

o
ll
in

g
in

te
r
e
s
t

2
8

9
0

0
0

2
8

9
0

0
0

D
iv

id
e
n
d

1
3

5
0

0
0

1
3

5
0

0
0

In
c
o
m

e
ta

x
d
e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

fr
o
m

s
to

c
k

a
w

a
rd

s
v
e
s
te

d
1
1
4
0
0
0

1
1

4
0

0
0

S
to

c
k

o
p
ti
o
n

e
x
p
e
n
s
e

2
1
5
0
0
0

2
1

5
0

0
0

Is
s
u
a
n
c
e

o
f

r
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
s
to

c
k

4
1
0
0
0

7
8
5
0
0
0

7
8

5
0

0
0

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t

o
f

r
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
s
h
a
re

s
1
7
2
0
1

4
5
0
0
0

4
5

0
0

0

F
o
r
fe

it
e
d

u
n
v
e
s
te

d
r
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
s
to

c
k

5
3
4
4
0

F
o
re

ig
n

c
u
rr

e
n
c
y

tr
a
n
s
la

ti
o
n

1
5

7
0

0
0

1
5
7
0
0
0

1
5

7
0

0
0

N
e
t

lo
s
s

2
2
9
7
0
0
0

2
2

9
7

0
0

0
2

2
9

7
0

0
0

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
lo

s
s

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2
l4

0
P

L

B
a
la

n
c
e

a
t

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

2
8

2
0
1
0

1
8
5
4
9
3
0
5

1
2
2
0
0
0

5
7
2
2
7
0
0
0

8
5
0
8
9
0
0
0

2
4

0
0

0
0

2
6

8
6

0
0

0
1

4
5

3
6

4
0

0
0

S
e
e

a
c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
in

g
n
o
te

s

F
-3



NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For The Years Ended

February 28 February 28 February 29
2010 2009 2008

INCREASE DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash received from customers 650154000 789991000 716847000
Cash paid to suppliers and employees 661779000 728820000 732359000
Interest paid 1807000 3035000 4500000
Interest received 12000 100000 241000
Income taxes refunded 2474000
Income taxes paid 1343000 2148000 11191000

Net cash provided by used in operating activities 12289000 56088000 30962000

Cash flows from investing activities

Capital expenditures 1445000 2186000 2808000
Acquisition payments 7452000 4337000

Net cash used in investing activities 1445000 9638000 7145000

Cash flows from financing activities

Borrowings under revolving credit line 270088000 298720000 317605000
Repayments under revolving credit line 254424000 345223000 280029000
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 355000 210000
Realized tax benefit of compensation expense 5000
Dividend to noncontrolling interest 135000

Net cash provided by used in financing activities 15529000 46153000 37786000

Effect of exchange rate changes 44000 610000 540000

Net increase decrease in cash and cash

equivalents 1839000 907000 861000

Cash and cash equivalents beginning of year 4793000 3886000 4747000

Cash and cash equivalents end of year 6632000 4793000 3886000

See accompanying notes
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS CONTINUED

February 28
2010

For The Years Ended

February 28

2009

February 29

2008

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME
LOSS TO NET CASH FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET INCOME LOSS 2008000 8964000 2831000

Goodwill impairment charge

Goodwill earnout

1787000

387000

2615000

98000

987000

1000000

765000

20574000
9500000

2174000
3121000

12550000

1.343000

2239000

341000
7443000

27000

431000
5000

1127000

716000

39038000

26813000

673000

88000
8675000
2148000

29301000
1926000

319000

23000

6533000

11191000

Net cash provided by used in operating

activities

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow

Information

Non-cash transactions

Issuance of restricted stock

12289000

785000

56088000

818000

30962000

723000

See accompanying notes

Adjustments

Depreciation and amortization

Bad debt reserves

Loss on disposal of fixed assets

Deferred income tax

Income tax benefit from stock awards exercised

Stock based compensation

Retirement plan

Changes in assets and liabilities net of effect of

acquisitions

Accounts receivable

Inventories

Prepaid expenses
and other current assets

Other assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Income taxes

1768000

1760000

1258000

484000
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Nu Horizons Electronics Corp and its subsidiaries both wholly- and majority-owned collectively the Company are

wholesale and export distributors of active electronic components and passive electronic components throughout North

America Asia Australia and Europe

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Nu Horizons Electronics Corp and its wholly-owned

subsidiaries NIC Components Corp NIC Nu Horizons International Corp International NUHC Inc NUC Nu

Horizons Electronics Asia PTE LTD NUA Nu Horizons Electronics Pty Ltd NUZ Nu Horizons Electronics Asia Pte

Ltd Korea Branch NUK Nu Horizons Electronics NZ Limited NUN Nu Horizons Electronics GmbH NUD Nu
Horizons Electronics Shanghai Co Ltd NUS Nu Horizons Electronics Europe Limited NUE Nu Horizons

Electronics AS NOD formerly known as C-88 AS C-88 Titan Supply Chain Services Corp Titan Titan Supply

Chain Services PTE LTD TSC Titan Supply Chain Services Limited TSE Razor Electronics Inc RAZ
NuXchange B2B Services Inc NUX Nu Horizons Electronics Hong Kong Ltd NUO Nu Horizons Electronics

Mexico S.A de C.V NUM Nu Horizons Electronics Services Mexico S.A de C.V NSM and Nu Horizons

Electronics Limited NUL and its majority-owned subsidiaries NIC Components Europe Limited NIE and NIC

Components Asia PTE LTD NIA All intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated

Use of Estimates

In preparing financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States as

specified in the Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification FASB ASC management

makes certain estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts and disclosures Actual results could differ from those

estimates

Concentration of Credit Risk/Fair Value

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash and

accounts receivable

The Company maintains at times deposits in federally insured financial institutions in excess of federally insured limits

Management attempts to monitor the soundness of the financial institutions and believes the Companys risk is not material

Concentrations with regard to accounts receivable are limited due to the Companys large customer base

The carrying amounts of cash accounts receivable accounts payable and accrued expenses approximate fair value due to the

short-term nature of these items The canying amount of long-term debt also approximates fair value since the variable

interest rates on these instruments approximate market interest rates

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with remaining maturity of three rrionths or less to be cash

equivalents

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company maintains allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the inability of its customers to

make required payments The allowances for doubtful accounts are determined using combination of factors including the

length of time the receivables are outstanding the current business environment and historical experience
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Continued

Inventories

Inventories which consist primarily of goods held for resale are stated at the lower of cost first-in first-out method or

market In excess of 90% of the Companys total inventories are covered by product line distributor agreements whereby the

Company has the right to return certain slow-moving and obsolete inventory to its suppliers Obsolescence charges for

inventory not covered by such agreements
have not been material to date

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method as follows

Office equipment years

Furniture and fixtures 12 years

Computer equipment years

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the useful life or the term of the lease Maintenance and repairs

are charged to operations and major improvements are capitalized Upon retirement sale or other disposition the associated

cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is included in operations

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes according to FASB ASC accounting guidance under the asset and liability method

which requires the recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that

have been included in the financial statements Under this method deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on

the differences between the financial statements and tax basis of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect for the

year in which the differences are expected to reverse The effect of change in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities

is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date The Company assesses the recoverability of the

deferred tax assets and determines if valuation allowance is necessary under the more likely than not approach The

Company analyzes its ability to utilize deferred tax assets by considering future taxable income reversal of temporary

differences and prudent and feasible tax planning strategies

In July 2006 new accounting rules were issued which clarified the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in

an entitys financial statements and prescribed recognition threshold and measurement attributes for financial statement

disclosure of tax positions taken or expected to be taken on tax return Under these rules the impact of an uncertain income

tax position on the income tax return must be recognized at the largest amount that is more likely-than-not to be sustained

upon audit by the relevant taxing authority An uncertain income tax position will not be recognized if there is less than

50% likelihood of its being sustained Additionally these rules provide guidance on derecognition classification interest and

penalties accounting in interim periods disclosure and transition

Revenue Recognition

Revenue Recognition The Company recognizes revenue when there is persuasive evidence of an arrangement delivery has

occurred or services have been rendered the sales price is determinable and collectability is reasonably assured Revenue is

recognized at time of shipment

portion of the Companys business involves shipments directly from its suppliers to its customers In these transactions

the Company is responsible for negotiating price both with the supplier and customer payment to the supplier establishing

payment terms with the customer product returns and has risk of loss if the customer does not make payment As the

principal with the customer the Company recognizes the sale and cost of sale of the product upon receiving notification from

the supplier that the product was shipped

In addition the Company has certain business with supplier and customers that is accounted for on an agency basis that is

the Company recognizes the fees associated with serving as an agent in sales with no associated cost of sales These

transactions relate to the rendering of logistics services for the delivery of inventory for which the Company does not assume

the risks and rewards of ownership
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Continued

Sales are recorded net of discounts rebates price adjustments and returns Prompt payment discounts are recorded at the

time payment is received from the customer Provisions are made for rebates which are primarily volume driven based on
historical trends and anticipated customer buying patterns We record reserve for potential sales returns when the right of

return exists Historical sales returns and anticipated future buying patterns are utilized to record provisions for sales returns

Shipping and Handling Costs

Shipping and handling costs incurred by the Company are included in cost of sales and aggregated $3614000 $3369000
and $1790000 for fiscal 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively

Advertising and Promotion Costs

Advertising and promotion costs which are included in general and administrative expenses are expensed as incurred For

fiscal 20102009 and 2008 such costs aggregated $269000 $661000 and $899000 respectively

Earnings Per Common Share

Basic earnings loss per share is calculated by dividing net income loss by the weighted average shares outstanding during
the period Diluted earnings loss per share is calculated by dividing net income loss by the weighted average number of

common shares used in the basic earnings loss per share calculation plus the number of common shares that would be

issued assuming conversion of all potentially dilutive securities outstanding Such securities shown below presented on

common share equivalent basis have been included in the
per share computations

Years Ended

February 28 2009

NUMERATOR
Net loss income

DENOMINATOR
Weighted average shares

outstanding Basic

Assumed conversion of stock

options and restricted shares

Weighted average shares

Diluted

Net loss income per share

Basic

Diluted

The above calculations for fiscal years 2010 2009 and 2008 exclude 1318000 1823147 and 344750 options respectively

and 350418 480453 and 109000 restricted shares respectively as their effect was antidilutive

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for share-based payment awards exchanged for employee services to be measured at fair value and

expensed in the consolidated statements of operations over the requisite employee service period

The Company records compensation expense for stock options measured at fair value on the date of grant using an option-

pricing model The fair value of the Companys stock options is determined using the Black-Scholes valuation model

February 28 2010

2297000 9235000 2519000

February 29 2008

18105933 18043834 17931356

18105933

.13

.13

18043834

.51

.51

650774

18582130

.14

.14
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Continued

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill is tested at least annually for impairment at the reporting unit level If an indication of impairment exists the

Company determines if such goodwills implied fair value is less than the carrying value in order to determine the amount if

any of the impairment loss required to be recorded Impairment indicators include among other conditions cash flow

deficits an unanticipated decline in revenue or operating profits adverse legal or regulatory developments accumulation of

costs significantly in excess of amounts originally expected to acquire the asset and/or material decrease in the fair value of

some or all of the assets The Company performs the required impairment tests of goodwill annually or earlier if events or

circumstances indicate that impairment may exist

Goodwill is reviewed for impairment using two-step process The first step of the impairment test requires the

identification of the reporting units and comparison of the fair value of each of the reporting units to its respective carrying

value The Company identified the reporting units to be tested to be Nu Horizons Europe Limited NUE in England Nu

Horizons Electronics GmbH NUD in Germany and C-88 AS C-88 in Denmark These reporting units were identified

as the only reporting units with goodwill attributed to them and all of these reporting units are part of the active electronic

components operating segment If the carrying value of the reporting unit is less than its fair value no impairment exists and

the second step is not performed If the carrying value of the reporting unit is higher than the fair value the second step must

be performed to compute the amount of goodwill impairment if any In the second step the impairment is computed by

comparing the implied fair value of the reporting unit goodwill with the carrying amount of that goodwill If the carrying

amount of the reporting unit goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of that goodwill an impairment charge is recognized for

the excess The Company determined the fair value of the associated reporting units using present value of future cash

flows approach and total enterprise value multiple of similarcompanies to the reporting units

Based upon the results of impairment testing the Company concluded that portion of its goodwill was impaired and as

such recorded non-cash impairment charge of $2615000 for the year ended February 28 2010 and $7443000 for the year

ended February 28 2009 The impairment charges did not impact the Companys consolidated cash flows or liquidity

The Company recorded other intangible assets acquired during certain acquisitions See Note which consist of customer

relationships and non-competition agreements Amortization is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated

useful life of the other intangible assets ranging from two to seventeen years Other intangible assets are reviewed for

impairment whenever changes in circumstances or events may indicate that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable If

the fair value is less than the carrying amount of the net asset loss is recognized for the difference between the fair value

and the carrying amount No impairment was noted for other intangible assets during fiscal 2010 2009 and 2008

Long-Lived Assets Other Than Goodwill and Other Intangibles

The Company reviews its long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the

carrying amount of any such asset may not be recoverable The estimate of cash flow which is used to determine

recoverability is based upon among other things certain assumptions about future operating performance The Companys

estimates of undiscounted cash flow may differ from actual cash flow due to such factors including technological advances

changes to the Companys business model or changes in the Companys capital strategy or planned use of long-lived assets

If the sum of the undiscounted cash flows excluding interest is less than the carrying value the Company would recognize

an impairment loss measured as the amount by which the carrying value exceeds the fair value of the asset No impairment

of long-lived assets other than goodwill and other tangibles was noted during fiscal 2010 2009 and 2008

Foreign Currency TranslationlOther Comprehensive Income

Assets and liabilities of the Companys foreign subsidiaries are translated at the balance sheet date exchange rates while

income and expenses are translated at average rates for the period Translation gains and losses are reported as component

of accumulated other comprehensive income on the statement of equity
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Continued

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete fmancial information is available that is

evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance
The Companys operations are classified into two reportable business segments active electronic components and passive
components

Recent Accounting Pronouncements Affecting the Company

In May 2008 the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 162 The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles Statement No 162 Statement No 162 identifies the sources of accounting principles and the
framework for selecting the principles used in preparation of the financial statements of non-governmental entities that are

presented in conformity with U.S GAAP the GAAP hierarchy Statement No 162 refin-red to as FASB ASC
became effective in fiscal 2010 The adoption of FASB ASC did not have material impact on the Companys consolidated
financial position or results of operations

In December 2007 the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 141 revised 2007 Business
Combinations Statement No 141R Statement No 141R changes the requirements for an acquirers recognition and
measurement of the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed in business combination It also requires that transaction

costs be expensed as incurred Statement No 141R is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15 2008 and
should be applied prospectively for all business combinations entered into after the date of adoption The Companys
adoption of Statement No 141R in the first quarter of fiscal 2010 did not have material impact on the Companys
consolidated financial position or results or operations

ACQUISITIONS

On June 2007 the Company acquired Dacom an entity engaged in the electronic components distribution business in

Germany The acquisition furthered the Companys expansion in Europe The operating results of Dacom are reflected in

the accompanying financial statements since the date of acquisition as part of the Companys active components segment

The Dacom acquisition has been accounted for using the purchase method of accounting in accordance with FASB ASC for

Business Combinations The following table presents the allocations of the aggregate purchase price for the Dacom
acquisition based on the estimated fair values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

ACQUISITIONS Continued

The purchase price for Dacom as of the acquisition date was $2857000 including transaction costs of $464000 The

purchase price allocated to goodwill was $2287000 The goodwill is not tax deductible The Company allocated $170000

to customer relationships which will be amortized over 17 years

The following table summarizes the estimated fair values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of the Dacom

acquisition

Purchase price 2393000

Direct acquisition costs 464000

Total purchase price 2857000

Allocation of purchase price

Cash 264000

Accounts receivable 307000

Inventory 650000

Other current assets 90000

Fixed assets 6000

Accounts payable/accrued expenses 800000
Bank credit line 38000

Taxes payable 79000

Customer relationships 170000

Cost in excess of net assets acquired 2287000

Total purchase price 2857000

On September 2008 the Company acquired all the outstanding shares of C-88 franchised distributor of electronic

components based in Hoersholm Denmark This acquisition further expanded the Companys presence in Europe The

operating results of C-88 are reflected in the accompanying financial statements since the date of acquisition as part of the

Companys active components segment

The C-88 acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting in accordance with FASB ASC for

Business Combinations Pursuant to the terms of the purchase agreement the Company paid $4042000 in cash as of the

acquisition date including transaction costs of $542000 The purchase price was first allocated to tangible and identifiable

intangible assets The excess purchase price was allocated to goodwill which amounted to $2373000 and is attributed to the

active electronic components segment The goodwill is not tax deductible The Company allocated $1600000 to customer

relationships and $20000 for non-compete agreements which will be amortized over 10 years
and years respectively The

purchase agreement also provided for potential additional payments to the seller At February 28 2010 minimum

payment of $100000 to maximum potential payment of $3100000 may still be made in accordance with the purchase

agreement At February 28 2010 no additional amount above the $100000 minimum has been recorded as C-88 is

currently not projected to attain the earnings milestones established in the purchase agreement
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

ACQUISITIONS Continued

The following table presents the allocations of the aggregate purchase price for the C-88 acquisition based on the estimated

fair values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed

Purchase price 3500000

Direct acquisition costs 542000

Total purchase price 4042000

Allocation of purchase price

Cash 77000

Accounts receivable 3396000

Inventory 786000

Other current assets 105000

Fixed assets 22000
Other assets 6000
Accounts payable/accrued expenses 3030000
Bank credit line 900000
Taxes payable 413000
Customer relationships 1600000

Non compete agreement 20000
Cost in excess of net assets acquired 2373000

Total purchase price net of cash acquired 4042000

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended February 28 2010 and 2009 are as follows

Fiscal 2010 Fiscal 2009

Balance beginning of fiscal year 5020000 9925000

Acquisition of C-88 2373000

Goodwill impairment charge 2615000 7443000
Other adjustments to fair value of net assets acquired 97000 165000

Balance at end of fiscal
year 2308000 5020000

The following table summarizes the customer relationships and non-compete agreements as of February 28 2010 and 2009

from the acquisitions outlined above

Fiscal 2010 Fiscal 2009

Customer relationships 4208000 4208000
Non compete agreements 20000 20000
Accumulated amortization 824000 486000

Net 3404000 3742000

Amortization expense for fiscal 2010 and 2009 was $338000 and $378000 respectively and will be $333000 for fiscal

2011 and $328000 for each of fiscal 2012 through 2015
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

ACQUISITIONS Continued

The following unaudited pro forma information of the Company is provided to give effect to the Dacom and C-88

acquisitions assuming they occurred as of March 2007 the beginning of the earliest period presented

Years Ended

February 28 2009 February 29 2008

Net sales $760397000 $765752000

Net loss income 9082000 2570000

Net loss income per share

Basic $C50 $14

Diluted $C50 $14

The proforma amounts above reflect interest on the purchase price assuming each acquisition occurred as of March 2007

with interest calculated at the Companys borrowing rate under its domestic credit facility see Note for the respective

period The proforma net earnings above assume an incremental income tax provision at the Companys statutory

consolidated tax rate for the respective fiscal period The information presented above is for illustrative purposes only and is

not indicative of results that would have been achieved if the acquisition had occurred as of the beginning of the Companys

2008 fiscal year or of future operating performance

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property plant and equipment which is recorded at cost consists of the following

February 28 2010 February 28 2009

Furniture fixtures and equipment 11093000 10829000

Computer equipment 9744000 9478000

Leasehold improvements 1517000 1106000

22354000 21413000

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 17429000 16586000

4925000 4827000

Depreciation expense
for the 2010 2009 and 2008 fiscal

years aggregated $1413000 $1860000 and $1660000

respectively
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued
expenses consist of the following

Commissions

Goods and services tax

Compensation and related benefits

Sales returns

Professional fees

Deferred rent

Other

Total

BANK DEBT

February 28 2010

2089000

752000

969000

739000

332000

464000

2351000

7696000

February 28 2009

1706000

1606000

1350000

758000

461000

343000

2274000

8498000

Bank Debt Revolving Credit Lines

The Company has secured revolving line of credit agreement with eight banks which currently provides for

maximum borrowings of $120000000 the Revolving Credit Line The Revolving Credit Line provides for borrowings

utilizing an asset-based formula predicated on certain percentage of outstanding domestic accounts receivable and

inventory levels at any given month-end Based on the asset-based formula the Company may not be able to borrow the

maximum amount available under its Revolving Credit Line at all times Borrowings under the Revolving Credit Line

incurred interest at either the lead banks prime rate plus 1.7% or ii LIBOR plus 3.5% at the option of the Company
through September 30 2011 the due date of the loan The interest rate at February 28 2010 was 5.0% Direct borrowings
under the Revolving Credit Line were $35000000 at February 28 2010 and $14950000 at February 28 2009

Bank Debt Bank Credit Lines

The Company also has receivable financing agreement with bank in England the U.K Credit Line which

provides for maximum borrowings of4000000 approximately $5949000 at February 28 2010 which bear interest at

the banks base rate plus 1.55% The interest rate at February 28 2010 was 2.28% and at February 28 2009 was 4.55%
The Company owed $3071000 and $1944000 at February 28 2010 and February 28 2009 respectively The U.K
Credit Line renews annually in July

The Company has bank credit agreement with bank in Denmark the Danish Credit Line which provides for

maximum borrowings of 10072000 Danish Kroner approximately $1807000 as of February 28 2010 at the current

prevailing interest rate 5.875% at February 28 2010 Borrowings under the Danish Credit Line were 6146000 Danish
Kroner $1121000 at February 28 2010

At February 28 2010 the Company had unused availability aggregating approximately $38647000 under all of its

bank credit facilities

On May 2010 the Company received waiver from its lenders allowing dividend to be paid to minority interest

holder by one of its majority-owned subsidiaries NIC Components Asia Pte Ltd
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

Stock Options

Stock options granted to date under each of the Companys 2000 Stock Option Plans 2000 Key Employee Stock Option Plan

and 2002 Key Employee Stock Incentive Plan generally expire ten years after the date of grant and become exercisable in

four equal annual installments commencing one year from date of grant Stock options granted under the Companys Outside

Director Stock Option Plan and 2000 and 2002 Outside Directors Stock Option Plans expire ten years after the date of grant

and become exercisable in three equal installments beginning on the date of grant and on the succeeding two anniversaries

thereof

summary of options granted and related information for the years ended February 28 2010 February 28 2009 and

February 29 2008 is as follows

Weighted Average

Options Exercise Price

Outstanding February 28 2007 2126818 6.85

Granted 60000 8.91

Exercised 27000 7.81

Cancelled

Outstanding February 29 2008 2159818 6.90

Granted 120000 3.77

Exercised 91582 3.88

Cancelled 11513 7.43

Outstanding February 28 2009 2176723 6.85

Granted 435000 3.84

Exercised

Cancelled 1438473 5.48

Outstanding February 28 2010 1173250 7.42

Aggregate intrinsic value of outstanding options

at February 28 2010 $155600

Options exercisable at the end of each fiscal year

February292008 2099818 6.81

February 28 2009 2056723 6.99

February2820l0 1058250 7.84
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS Continued

Stock Options continued

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding as of February 28 2010

Outstanding Exercisable

Weighted average

Range of exercise remaining Weighted average Number Weighted average

prices Number of shares contractual life exercise price exercisable exercise price

$1.52 to $6.44 759500 4.37 years 5.54 644500 5.91

$7.31 to $14.62 403250 4.06 years $10.66 403250 $10.66

$18.33 10500 0.53 years $18.33 10500 $18.33

1173250 1058250

The aggregate intrinsic value above of $155600 represents the total pre-tax intrinsic value the difference between the

Companys closing stock price on the last trading day of fiscal 2010 and the exercise price multiplied by the number of in-

the-money options that would have been received by the option holders had all option holders exercised their options on

February 28 2010 This amount changes based on the fair market value of the Companys common stock

Cash received from option exercises during the 2010 2009 and 2008 fiscal years was $0 $355000 and $210000

respectively and is included within the financing activities section in the accompanying consolidated statements of cash

flows

The Company records compensation expense for stock options measured at fair value on the date of grant using an option-

pricing model The fair value of the Companys stock options is determined using the Black-Scholes valuation model

The fair value of each option was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes method with the following weighted

average assumptions

2010 2009 2008

Option Plans

Dividends

Expected term years years years

Riskfreeinterestrate 3.7% 3.28%to3.75% 4.0%

Volatility rate 63.4% 42.5% to 60.1% 58.4%

The expected term represents the weighted average period the option is expected to be outstanding and based primarily on

the historical exercise behavior of employees

The risk-free rate interest rate is based on the United States Treasury zero-coupon yield with maturity that approximates

the expected term of the option

The volatility rate is measured using historical daily price changes of the Companys common stock over the expected

term of the option

The following table shows the weighted average fair value of options using the fair value approach

2010 2009 2008

Weighted average fair value

of options granted during the

year $2.57 $1.67 $4.79
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS Continued

Restricted Common Stock

Subject to the terms and conditions of the 2002 Key Employee Stock Incentive Plan as amended the compensation

committee may grant shares of restricted common stock Shares of restricted stock awarded may not be sold transferred

pledged or assigned until the end of the applicable period of restriction established by the compensation committee and

specified in the award agreement Compensation expense
is recognized on straight-line basis as shares become free of

forfeiture restrictions i.e vest which is five or seven year period from the date of grant For fiscal years 2010 2009 and

2008 the Company recorded compensation expense aggregating $785000 $818000 and $722000 respectively relating to

the vesting of restricted stock

Summary of Non-Vested Shares

The following information summarizes the changes in non-vested restricted stock for the years ended February 28 2010 and

2009 and February 29 2008

Weighted Average

Grant Date

Shares Fair Value

Non-vested shares at March 2007 263000 9.98

Granted 218000 11.16

Vested 23286 8.45

Forfeited 4430 9.13

Non-vested shares at March 2008 453284 10.63

Granted 136500 4.80

Vested 53513 10.01

Forfeited 26651 10.03

Non-vested shares at March 2009 509620 9.16

Granted 41000 4.01

Vested 64964 8.36

Forfeited 53440 9.69

Non-vested shares at February 28 2010 432216 8.73

As of February 28 2010 there was total unrecognized compensation cost of $2688000 related to non-vested shares and

stock options which is expected to be recognized over weighted average period of 2.4 years We have reserved 1273521

shares for issuance for stock options and restricted stock at February 28 2010

The Company recorded as component of selling and general and administrative expenses charge of $1000000

$1127000 and $1213000 for the years
ended February 28 2010 February 29 2009 and February 29 2008 respectively

relating to the expensing of stock options and restricted stock

NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

Noncontrolling interests at February 28 2010 and February 28 2009 represent 15% noncontrolling interest in NIA and

20% noncontrolling interest in NIE
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INCOME TAXES

NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

Components of income loss before income taxes are as follows

2010 2009 2008

4524000
4207000

317000

8361000

1440000

9801000

1129000

2468000

3597000

The provision benefit for income taxes is comprised of the following

Current

Federal provision benefit

State and local provision benefit

Foreign provision

Deferred

Federal provision benefit

State and local provision benefit

Foreign provision benefit

604000

3000
167000

837000

2008

1245000

306000

1351000

1520000
250000

366000
766000

As of February 28 2010 the Company had approximately $1029000 of federal net operating loss NOL The Company
has the ability and intends to carryback the entire NOL to earlier tax years Accordingly the Company has recorded current

tax benefit

The following is reconciliation of the statutory federal tax rate to the Companys effective tax rate

Statutory federal income tax rate 5.0%

Interest and penalties

State taxes net of federal tax benefit

International tax rate differential

Goodwill impairment charge

Stock options benefit

Cash surrender value officers life insurance

Valuation allowance

Research and experimentation credit

Other
________________

Effective income tax rate

Domestic

Foreign

2010 2009

627000
138000

1940000

47000
1313000 1590000

849000

7000

11000

1691000

2010 2009

3.0%
419.9%

289.3%
12 .8%

34.0%
665.0%

24.8%

10.0%
534.4%

35.0%

1.3%

0.7%

7.0%

26.6%

6.8%

8.5%

7.2%
8.5%

2008

35.0%

6.6%

4.4%

4l.9%

6.4%
9.5%

23.3%

9.2%
21.3%
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INCOME TAXES Continued

NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

The components of the net deferred tax assets and tax liabilities are as follows

Deferred tax assets

Accounts receivable

Inventory

Accrued expenses

Stock options

Foreign net operating loss carryforward

State net operating loss carryforward

Foreign tax credits carryover

Other

Total deferred tax assets

Valuation allowance

Net deferred tax assets

Deferred tax liabilities

Fixed assets

Intangibles

Income on Domestic International Sales Corp

Total deferred tax liabilities

Net deferred tax asset

2010

884000

1079000

1210000

975000

2858000

166000

175000

282000

7629000

4139000
3490000

1349000

1283000

424000

3056000

434000

2009

1042000

902000

712000

813000

1880000

115000

160000

386000

6010000

1672000
4338000

996000

1410000

512000

2918000

1420000

The Company has not provided for federal or state and local income taxes applicable to the undistributed earnings of its

foreign subsidiaries of approximately $18891000 as of February 28 2010 as these earnings are considered permanently

reinvested Upon distribution in the form of dividends or otherwise the Company would be subject to U.S income taxes less

applicable foreign tax credits and withholding taxes payable to the various foreign countries

As of February 28 2010 the Company had various state NOLs of approximately $3717000 which will begin to expire in the

years ending in 2014 through 2030

As of February 28 2010 the Company had approximately $7726000 of foreign NOLs portion of these NOLs begins to

expire in 2013 through 2030 while certain foreign NOLs have an indefinite life

The Company had approximately $175000 of foreign tax credit carryovers of which $100000 will expire in 2018 and

$75000 will expire in 2019 The Company has approximately $79000 of Research and Experimentation credits which will

expire in 2038

The Company has recorded net deferred tax assets of $434000 and $1420000 for years ending February 28 2010 and

February 28 2009 respectively Included in the net deferred tax assets is valuation allowance of $4139000 and

$1672000 for years ended February 28 2010 and February 28 2009 to reduce its deferred tax assets to the amount that is

more likely than not to be realized respectively In assessing the need for the valuation allowance the Company considered

among other things its projections of future taxable income and ongoing prudent and feasible tax planning strategies

The Company is routinely audited by federal state and foreign tax authorities with respect to its income taxes The Company

regularly reviews and evaluates the likelihood of audit assessments and believes there are no uncertain tax positions to be

recorded The Company is currently under audit by the Internal Revenue Service for the years ended February 28 2007 and

2006 and by North Carolina for years ended February 2007 and 2008 To the extent that the Company would be required to

pay additional taxes on an assessment the Companys effective tax rate could be materially impacted
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

INCOME TAXES Continued

As of February 28 2010 the Company has no unrecognized tax benefits The Company recognizes interest accrued related to

unrecognized tax benefits in interest
expense and penalties as tax expense During fiscal 2010 the Company did not incur

expense related to penalties As of February 28 2010 the Company has accrued approximately $196000 for the payment of

interest and penalties

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

On January 13 1987 the Companys Board of Directors approved the adoption of an employee stock ownership plan

ESOP The ESOP covers all eligible employees and contributions are determined by the Board of Directors The ESOP

purchases shares of the Companys common stock using loan proceeds As the loan is repaid pro rata amount of common
stock is released for allocation to eligible employees The Company makes cash contributions to the ESOP to meet its

obligations No contributions have been made to the ESOP for the three years ended February 28 2010 At February 28

2010 the ESOP owned 314729 shares of the Companys common stock at an average price of approximately $3.45 per

share In April 2008 the Board of Directors approved resolution to file an application with the Internal Revenue Service

IRS to terminate this ESOP IRS approval to terminate the ESOP is still pending

In January 1991 the Company established 401k profit sharing plan to cover all eligible employees The Companys
contributions to the plan are discretionary but may not exceed 1% of compensation The Company determined to make no

matching contributions to the 401 plan for fiscal 2010 Company contributions to the plan for the three years ended

February 28 2010 and 2009 and February 29 2008 were $0 $226000 and $279000 respectively

10 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Employment Contracts

On September 13 1996 the Company signed employment contracts the Contracts as amended with two of its senior

executives for continually renewing five-year term The Contracts specified base salary of $226545 for each officer

which shall be increased each year by the change in the consumer price index and also entitle those officers to an annual

bonus equal to 3.33% 6.7% in the aggregate of the Companys consolidated earnings before income taxes On the

termination of his Contract each executive is entitled to certain payments as follows

Due to death or Disability as defined in the Contracts salary at the rate of 50% and benefits for five year period

For Cause as defined in the Contracts solely base salary through the date of termination

Termination other than for death disability or cause shall be deemed to be Retirement under the Retirement Plan

discussed below

Following Change in Control as defined in the Contracts lump sum equal to three times the average total

compensation paid to the applicable employee with respect to the five fiscal years of the Company prior to the Change

of Control minus $100

consulting agreement pursuant to which each executive will receive consulting payments in an amount equal to the

cost of medical benefits plus reimbursement for the income taxes payable in respect of portion of such benefits for

the executive and his
spouse for five-year period
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

10 COMMITMENTS AND CONTiNGENCIES Continued

Executive Retirement Plan

On December 2004 the Board of Directors approved the adoption of the Nu Horizons Executive Retirement Plan the

Retirement Plan Pursuant to the terms of the Retirement Plan the Company will provide an unfunded retirement benefit

to certain executive employees of the Company and its subsidiaries upon such executives retirement as defined in the

Retirement Plan At the time the Board of Directors approved the Retirement Plan they determined that the participation of

Mr Nadata Executive Chairman of the Board and Interim Chief Executive Officer and Mr Schuster Senior Executive Vice

President and Interim President each Founder as defined in the Retirement Plan would be contingent upon the execution

and delivery by each of them of an amendment to his respective Contract which amendment would provide that

termmation of employment other than for death disability or cause would be Retirement under the Retirement Plan

As result the Effective Date of the Retirement Plan is March 28 2005 the date of such execution and delivery Upon his

Retirement each executive will be entitled to receive an annual benefit in an amount determined by the number of years
of

service the executive has provided to the Company ranging from minimum of $310000 for 20 years of service to

maximum of $393000 for 25 years of service Each executive has attained 25
years

of service The Company has accrued

$3094000 and $2400000 at February 28 2010 and 2009 respectively

Leases

On July 2008 the Company entered into an amendment of its existing lease agreement for its facility in Melville Long

Island New York The facility is approximately 44000 square feet and will serve as the Companys executive and corporate

offices including its NIC subsidiary The lease term was extended to February 28 2019 at an annual base rent of $840579

for the period from January 2009 through December 31 2009 with 3.5% annual escalations thereafter

On May 12 2008 the Company entered into an amendment of its existing lease agreement for its existing warehouse facility

in Southaven Mississippi The premises consist of approximately 96600 square feet The amended lease term was extended

to November 30 2018 at an annual base rent of $411465 for the period from December 2008 through November 30 2013

and $444305 for the period from December 2013 through November 30 2018

The Company also leases certain other sales offices warehouses and other properties which leases include various escalation

clauses renewal options and other provisions Aggregate minimum rental commitments under non-cancelable operating

leases are as follows

Fiscal20ll 3681000

Fiscal 2012 3167000

Fiscal 2013 2160000

Fiscal 2014 1842000

Fiscal 2015 1654000
Thereafter 6446000

Rent and real estate tax expense was $4514000 $4476000 and $4473000 for the years ended February 28 2010

February 28 2009 and February 29 2008 respectively
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

10 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES Continued

Litigation and Legal Proceedings

At times the Company is involved in various lawsuits incidental to its business At February 28 2010 management does not

believe any litigation matter is material to its financial statements

In April 2007 the Company received subpoenas in connection with the SECs investigation entitled In the Matter of Vitesse

Semiconductor Corp The Company is continuing to fully cooperate with the investigation by the SEC The Company
conducted its own related internal investigation under the direction of the Audit Committee the internal investigation

together with the SEC investigation the Vitesse Matter On April 2009 the Audit Committee announced the

completion of its internal investigation which concluded that there is not presently sufficient evidence that the Company or

its officers or employees aided and abetted in any alleged violations of the securities laws by Vitesse that the Company
appropriately adjusted its inventory for Vitesse product purchases returns and sales and that there was evidence of internal

control inventory management and record keeping deficiencies Management in consultation with the Audit Committee
has addressed these deficiencies and has considered them as part of its assessment of the effectiveness of its system of

internal control over financial reporting Management is presently unable to predict the outcome or the duration of the SEC
investigation and related cost to be incurred by the Company in addition although the internal investigation is completed if

any new or additional evidence becomes available the Audit Committee will consider such additional evidence to determine

whether any further investigation or action is warranted

On or about October 2007 Consolidated Amended Class Action Complaint for Securities Fraud Amended
Complaint was filed in the United States District Court for the District of California in the matter entitled Louis Grasso

individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated Plaintiff Vitesse Semiconductor Corporation Louis Tomasetta
Yatin Mody Eugene Hovanec Silicon Valley Bank Nu Horizons Electronics Corp Titan Supply Chain Services Corp
Formerly Known as Titan Logistics Corp and KPMG LLP Defendants Pursuant to the Amended Complaint Nu
Horizons Titan Silicon Valley Bank and KPMG LLP were added as defendants to the putative class action which had been
commenced by certain purchasers of Vitesse common stock In the Amended Complaint plaintiff alleged that Nu Horizons

and Titan violated Section 10b of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule lOb-5 promulgated thereunder and sought
rescission or unspecified damages on behalf of purported class which purchased Vitesse common stock during the period
from January 27 2003 to and including April 27 2006 The complaint was dismissed with prejudice with respect to Nu
Horizons on January 28 2008 On November 17 2008 the court approved final class action settlement It is our

understanding that the time for any appeals has expired

11 MAJOR SUPPLIERS/CUSTOMERS

Suppliers

For the years ended February 28 2010 and 2009 and February 29 2008 the Company had purchases of inventory from one

supplier that were in excess of 10% of the Companys total purchases Purchases from this supplier were approximately

$230309000 $189998000 and $193584000 for fiscal years 2010 2009 and 2008 36% of total accounts payable as of

February 28 2010 related to this supplier The Companys distribution agreement with this supplier will be terminated

effective June 2010

Customers

For the years ended February 28 2010 February 28 2009 and February 29 2008 no one customer accounted for more than

10% of the Companys total sales
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

12 BUSINESS SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

Nu Horizons Electronics Corp and its subsidiaries both wholly- and majority-owned are wholesale and export distributors

of active electronic components and passive components and systems products throughout North America Asia Australia

and Europe The Company has two operating segments under FASB ASC Disclosure About Segments of an Enterprise and

Related Information consisting of active electronic components and passive components

The active electronic components segment includes mainly commercial semiconductor products such as memory chips

microprocessors digital and linear circuits microwave RF and fiber-optic components transistors diodes and systems

products As part of the active electronic components segment the Company also distributes systems from IBM Corporation

Sun Microsystems Inc and Alcatel-Lucent Passive components distributed by NIC principally to OEMs contractors and

other distributors globally consist of high technology line of surface mount and leaded components including capacitors

resistors inductors and circuit protection components

Each operating segment has its own management team that is led by group president and includes regional presidents

within the segment that manage certain functions within the segment Each segment also has discrete financial reporting that

is evaluated at the corporate level on which operating decisions and strategic planning for the Company are made Sales and

marketing within each operating group are structured to transact business with its customers and suppliers along specific

product lines or geography Both segments rely on the support services provided at the corporate level

Sales and operating income loss by segment for the fiscal years are as follows

2010 2009 2008

Sales

Active electronic components 624978000 697270000 688131000

Passive components 45749000 53684000 59039000

670727000 750954000 747170000

2010 2009 2008

Operating income loss

Active electronic components 5054000 7004000 12235000

Passive components 1566000 292000 445000

Corporate 5227000 13472000 4754000

1393000 6760000 7926000

Total assets by segment for the end of the fiscal years are as follows

2010 2009

Total assets

Active electronic components 231408000 $208057000

Passive components 44736000 43298000

276144000 251355000
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NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

12 BUSINESS SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION Continued

The Companys business is conducted in North America Europe and Asia

Revenues by geographic area for the fiscal years are as follows

2010 2009 2008

North America 384122000 $479125000 $512749000
Europe 70119000 67468000 61489000
Asia 216486000 204361000 172932000

670727000 750954000 747170000

Total assets by geographic area at the end of the fiscal years are as follows

2010 2009

North America $174516000 157648000

Europe 16235000 18092000
Asia 85393000 75615000

276144000 251355000

The net book value of long-lived assets by geographic area as at the end of the fiscal years are as follows

2010 2009

North America 4378000 4176000
Europe 269000 309000
Asia 277000 342000

4924000 4827000

F-24



NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

13 SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA Unaudited

Net sales

Gross profit

Selling general and administrative

Goodwill impairment charge

Operating income loss

Interest expense net

Provision benefit for income taxes

Minority interest

Net Income loss

Net Income loss per Share

Attributable to Nu Horizons

Basic

Diluted

Weighted Average per Common

Shares Outstanding

Basic

Diluted

Three Month Period Ended

February 28 November 30 August 31 May 31

2010 2009 2009 2009

186923000 179445000 156600000 147759000

26010000 25176000 22476000 21038000

23326000 22820000 22853000 21693000

2615000

69000 2356000 377000 655000

577000 451000 263000 419000

1930000 1175000 1253000 161000

108000 80000 70000 31000

2546000 650000 543000 944000

$C14 8.04 $03 $.05

$.14 $04 $03 805

18117089 18115544 18103244 18088010

18117089 18189426 18156640 18088010

Three Month Period Ended

February 28 November 30 August 31 May 31

2009 2008 2008 2008

Net sales

Gross profit

Selling general and administrative

Goodwill impairment charge

Operating income loss

Interest expense net

Provision benefit for income taxes

Noncontrolling interest

$150770000

23413000

26933000

7443000

10963000
489000

686000
34000

188219000

28510000

28653000

143000
740000

1127000
94000

$211813000

30844000

29277000

1567000

880000

403000

92000

200152000

30926000

28147000

2779000

932000

573000

119000

Net Income loss 10732000 150000 192000 1155000

Net Income loss per Share

Attributable to Nu Horizons

Basic

Diluted

559
$.59

$.01

.01

$.0

$01

$06

.06

Weighted Average per Common

Shares Outstanding

Basic

Diluted

18069326

18069326

18067795

18067795

18066923

18206320

17971317

18211529
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders

Nu Horizons Electronics Corp

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Nu Horizons Electronics Corp the company as of February 28
2010 and 2009 and the related consolidated statements of operations equity and cash flows for the years ended February 28 2010
February 28 2009 and February 29 2008 Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15a
These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility of the companys management Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as

evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects the consolidated financial position of
Nu Horizons Electronics Corp at February 28 2010 and 2009 and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for the

years ended February 28 2010 February 28 2009 and February 29 2008 in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting
principles Also in our opinion the related financial statement schedule when considered in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as whole presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States the
effectiveness of Nu Horizons Electronics Corp.s internal control over financial reporting as of February 28 2010 based on criteria

established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission and our report dated May 2010 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon

/s/ ERNST YOUNG LLP
Jericho New York

May 62010
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ITEM CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL

DISCLOSURE

None

ITEM 9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15e and 15d-15e that are

designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in the reports that we file or submit to the Securities and

Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended is recorded processed summarized and

reported within the time periods specified by the Commissions rules and forms and that information is accumulated and

communicated to our management including our chief executive officer and our chief financial officer as appropriate to

allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure

Based upon the evaluation that was conducted as of the end of the period covered by this report management including

our chief executive officer and our chief financial officer has concluded that the Companys disclosure controls and

procedures were effective as of February 28 2010

Managements Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate system of internal control over financial

reporting Our internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of our assets

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of our financial

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States and that our receipts and

expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorizations of our management and directors and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition

of our assets that could have material effect on the financial statements

Management has assessed the effectiveness of our system of internal control over financial reporting as of February 28

2010 In making this assessment management used the framework in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by

the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO Based on our assessment and the

criteria set forth by COSO management believes that Nu Horizons maintained effective internal control over financial

reporting as of February 28 2010 The effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting has been audited by

Ernst Young LLP an independent registered public accounting firm as stated in its attestation report which is included

herein

Inherent Limitations on Effectiveness of Controls

Our system of internal control over financial reporting was designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the

reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
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ITEM 9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES Continued

Inherent Limitations on Effectiveness of Controls Continued

All internal control systems no matter how well designed and operated can provide only reasonable assurance with respect
to financial statement preparation and presentation Our management does not expect that our disclosure controls and

procedures will prevent all errors and fraud Further the design of control system must reflect the fact that there are

resource constraints and the benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs Because of the inherent

limitations in all control systems no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues within the

Company have been detected even with respect to those systems of internal control that are determined to be effective

These inherent limitations include the realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty and that breakdowns can

occur because of simple errors or mistakes The design of any system of controls also is based in part upon certain

assumptions about the likelihood of future events and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving
its stated goals under all potential future conditions Over time controls may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions or the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate Because of these inherent

limitations in cost-effective control system misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected Our

system contains self monitoring mechanisms and actions are taken to correct deficiencies as they are identified
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ITEM 9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES Continued

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders

Nu Horizons Electronics Corp

We have audited Nu Horizons Electronics Corp.s the company internal control over financial reporting as of February 28 2010
based on criteria established in Internal Control4ntegrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the

Treadway Commission the COSO criteria The companys management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control

over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the

accompanying Managements Annual Report of Internal Control over Financial Reporting Our responsibility is to express an opinion

on the companys internal control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States Those

standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over

financial reporting was maintained in all material respects Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over

financial reporting assessing the risk that material weakness exists testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of

internal control based on the assessed risk and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances

We believe that our audit provides reasonable basis for our opinion

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of

financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles companys internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that pertain to the

maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

company provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of fmancial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company and provide reasonable assurance regarding

prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the companys assets that could have material effect

on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements Also projections

of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion Nu Horizons Electronics Corp maintained in all material respects effective internal control over financial reporting as

of February 28 2010 based on the COSO criteria We have also audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company

Accounting Oversight Board United States the consolidated balance sheets of Nu Horizons Electronics Corp as of February 28

2010 and 2009 and the related consolidated statements of operations equity and cash flows for the years ended February 28 2010

February 28 2009 and February 29 2008 and our report dated May 2010 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon

Is ERNST YOUNG LLP

Jericho New York

May 62010
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ITEM 9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES Continued

Changes in Internal Controls

There were no changes made in our internal controls over financial reporting that occurred during our most recently

completed fiscal quarter that have materially affected or are reasonably likely to materially affect our internal controls

over financial reporting

ITEM 9B OTHER INFORMATION

None

PART III

ITEM 10 DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The information required in response to this Item is incorporated herein by reference from the discussion under the

headings Election of Directors Corporate Governance and Security Ownership in our proxy statement to be filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by this Annual Report on

Form 10-K

The Board of Directors has adopted Code of Ethics that applies to our Chairman Chief Executive Officer and senior

financial officers You can find link to the Code of Ethics in the Investor Relations section of our website at

www.nuhorizons.com The Company intends to satisfy the disclosure requirement under Item 10 of Form 8-K regarding an

amendment to or waiver from provision of its Code of Ethics that applies to the registrants principal executive officer

principal financial officer principal accounting officer or controller or persons performing similar functions and that

relates to any element of its Code of Ethics by posting such information on its website

ITEM 11 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required in response to this Item is incorporated herein by reference from the discussion under the heading

Executive Compensation in our proxy statement to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 days

after the end of the fiscal year covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K

ITEM 12 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required in response to this Item is incorporated herein by reference from the discussion under the

headings Equity Plans and Security Ownership in our proxy statement to be filed with the Securities and Exchange

Commission within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K

ITEM 13 CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required in response to this Item is incorporated herein by reference from the discussion under the

headings Corporate Governance Director Independence and Corporate Governance Certain Relationsh4s and Related

Person Transactions in our proxy statement to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 days after

the end of the fiscal year covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K

ITEM 14 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required in response to this Item is incorporated herein by reference from the discussion under the

headings Audit and Related Fees in our proxy statement to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission within

120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K
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PART IV

ITEM 15 EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

The following consolidated financial statements of the registrant and its subsidiaries are filed as part of this

report

Page

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the
years ended February 28 2010

February 28 2009 and February 29 2008 F-i

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of February 28 2010 and February 28 2009 F-2

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity for the years ended February 28 2010

February 28 2009 and February 29 2008 F-3

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended February 28 2010
February 28 2009 and February 29 2008 F4 F-5

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements F-6 F25

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm F-26

Schedule II Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves 39

See exhibits required Item below
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ITEM 15 EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES Continued

Exhibits

EXHIBIT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation as amended Incorporated by Reference to Exhibit 10.14 to the

Companys Quarterly Report on Form i0-Q for the Quarter ended November 30 2000

3.2 Amended and Restated By-Laws Incorporated by Reference to Form 8-K dated April 28 2010

4.1 Specimen Common Stock Certificate Incorporated by Reference as Exhibit 4.1 to the Companys

Registration Statement on Form S-i Registration No 2-89 176

10.1 Agreement between the Company and Trustees relating to the Companys Employee Stock

Ownership Plan Incorporated by Reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Companys Annual Report on

Form 10-K for the year ended February 28 1987

10.2 Employment and Change of Control Agreements dated September 13 1996 between Company and

Arthur Nadata Incorporated by Reference to Exhibit 10.16 to the Companys Quarterly Report on

Form 10-Q for the quarter ended August 31 1996

10.3 Employment and Change of Control Agreements dated September 13 1996 between Company and

Richard Schuster Incorporated by Reference to Exhibit 10.17 to the Companys Quarterly Report

on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended August 31 1996

10.4 Form of Indemnity Agreements between the Company and Messrs Gardner Nadata Polimeni

Schuster Siegel Novick Freudenberg and Kent Incorporated by Reference to Exhibit 10.1 to

Form 10-Q for the quarter ended May 31 2008

10.5 1998 Stock Option Plan as amended Incorporated by Reference to Exhibit to the Companys

Registration Statement on Form S-8 No.333-82805

10.6 2000 Stock Option Plan Incorporated by Reference to Exhibit to the Companys Registration

Statement on Form S-8 No.333-51188

10.7 2000 Key Employee Stock Option Plan Incorporated by reference to Exhibit to the Companys

Registration Statement on Form S-8 No 333-51192

10.8 2000 Outside Directors Stock Option Plan Incorporated by reference to Exhibit to the

Companys Registration Statement on Form S-8 No 333-5 1190

10.9 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of January 31 2007 between the Company and

eight banks Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated January 31 2007

10.10 Consent and First Amendment to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of June

2007 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K dated June 12 2007

10.11 Waivers to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of October 25 2007 Incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated October 29 2007

10.12 Second Amendment to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of January 2008

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K dated January 2008
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ITEM 15 EXHIBITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES Continued

Exhibits continued

EXHIBIT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

10.13 Third Amendment to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of May 30 2008

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to Form 10-K for year ended February 28 2009

10.14 Consent and Fourth Amendment to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of August

29 2008 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 for Form 10-Q for quarter ended August 31

2008

10.15 2002 Key Employee Stock Incentive Plan as amended Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15

to Form 10-K for year ended February 28 2009

10.16 2002 Outside Directors Stock Option Plan Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the

Companys Registration Statement on Form S-8 No 333-103626

10.17 Nu Horizons Executive Retirement Plan Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K

dated March 28 2005

10.18 Amendment to Employment Agreement between the Company and Arthur Nadata dated as of

March 28 2005 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K dated March 28 2005

10.19 Amendment to Employment Agreement between the Company and Richard Schuster dated as of

March 28 2005 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Form 8-K dated March 28 2005

10.20 Employment Agreement between the Company and Kurt Freudenberg dated as of May 25 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K dated May 24 2006

10.21 Agreement between the Company and Kurt Freudenberg dated January 2008 Incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated January 2008

10.22 Share Purchase Agreement dated as of August 29 2006 by and among the Company Nu Horizons

Electronics Europe Limited Anthony Frere Geoffrey Rose David Zelkha and Others

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated August 29 2006

10.23 Guaranty dated as of November 20 2006 by the Company in favor of The Hong Kong and

Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K

dated November 20 2006

10.24 Compensation of Non-Employee Directors

10.25 Share Purchase and Transfer Agreement between Nu Horizons Electronics GmbH and Inge Men

dated June 2007 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated June 12 2007

10.26 Share Purchase Agreement between C-88 Holding ApS and Company dated as of September

2008 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended August 31

2008

10.27 Separation Agreement between David Bowers and the Company dated as of December 52008

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended August 31 2008

10.28 Option Surrender Agreement between Arthur Nadata and the Company dated April 2009

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.30 to Form 10-K for year ended February 28 2009
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ITEM 15 EXHIBITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES Continued

Exhibits continued

EXHIBIT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

10.29 Option Surrender Agreement between Richard Schuster and the Company dated April 2009

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.31 to Form 10-K for year ended February 28 2009

10.30 Agreement of Lease between Reckson Operating Partnership L.P and the Company dated as of

July 11 1996 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.32 to Form 10-K for year ended February

28 2009

10.31 First Amendment of Lease by and between Rechier Equity B-l LLC and the Company dated as of

July 2008 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.33 to Form 10-K for year ended February 28

2009

10.32 Industrial Lease Agreement by and between Industrial Developments International Inc and the

Company dated as of August 29 2006 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.34 to Form 10-K

for year ended February 28 2009

10.33 First Amendment to Industrial Lease Agreement dated May 12 2008 Incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.35 to Form 10-K for year ended February 28 2009

10.34 Fifth Amendment and Waivers to Credit Agreement dated as of April 27 2009 Incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.36 to Form 10-K for year ended February 28 2009

10.35 Employment Agreement between James Estill and the Company dated May 2009 Incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form lO-Q for the quarter ended May 31 2009

10.36 Second Amendment to Employment Agreement between Arthur Nadata and the Company dated

May 2009 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended

May 31 2009

10.37 Second Amendment to Employment Agreement between Richard Schuster and the Company dated

May 82009 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended

May 31 2009

10.38 Separation Agreement between James Estill and the Company dated August 2009 Incorporated

by referenced to Exhibit 10.1 to Form lO-Q for the quarter ended August 31 2009

10.39 2002 Outside Directors Stock Option Plan as amended Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1

to Form 8-K dated August 2009

10.40 Compensation of Chief Financial Officer Incorporated by referenced to Exhibit 10.1 to Form lO-Q

for the quarter ended November 30 2009

10.41 Transition Agreement between Arthur Nadata and the Company dated April 28 2010 Incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Form 8-K dated April 28 2010

10.42 Third Amendment to Employment Agreement between Arthur Nadata and the Company dated

April 28 2010 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Form 8-K dated April 28 2010

10.43 Third Amendment to Employment Agreement between Richard Schuster and the Company dated

April 28 2010 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to Form 8-K dated April 28 2010
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ITEM 15 EXHIBITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

Exhibits continued

EXHIBIT

NUMBER

10.44

DESCRIPTION

Employment Agreement between Martin Kent and the Company dated April 28 2010

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated April 28 2010

10.45 Option Agreement between Martin Kent and the Company dated April 29 2010 Incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K dated April 28 2010

10.46 Option Agreement between Arthur Nadata and the Company dated April 29 2010 Incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to Form 8-K dated April 28 2010

10.47 Amendment to Nu Horizons Executive Retirement Plan dated April 28 2010 Incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.7 to Form 8-K dated April 28 2010

10.48 Waiver to Credit Agreement dated as of May 2010

10.49 Key Employee Change-In-Control Severance Agreement between Stephen Mussmacher and

the Company dated April 2008

10.50 Key Employee Change-in Control Severance Agreement between Kent Smith and the Company
dated as of February 12 2008

21 Nu Horizons Electronics Corp Subsidiaries Organizational Legal Entity Structure as of

February 28 2010

23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

31.1 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002

31.2 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002

32.1 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002

32.2 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002

37



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the Company has duly caused this report

to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized

NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP
Registrant

By Is MARTIN KENT

Martin Kent

President and Chief Executive Officer

Principal Executive Officer

By Is KURT FREUDENBERG

Kurt Fieudenb erg

Executive Vice President Treasurer and

Chief Financial Officer

Principal Financial and

Accounting Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 this report has been signed below by the following persons on

behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated

SIGNATURE CAPACITY DATE

By Is ARTHUR NADATA Chairman of the Board May 2010

Arthur Nadata

By Is MARTiN KENT President Chief Executive Officer May 2010

Martin Kent and Director

By Is RICHARD SCHUSTER Senior Executive Vice President May 2010

Richard Schuster Chief Operating Officer Secretary

and Director

By Is KURT FREUDENBERG Executive Vice President May 2010

Kurt Freudenberg Treasurer Chief Financial Officer

and Director

By Is STEVEN BILODEAU Director May 2010

Steven Bilodeau

By Is HERBERT GARDNER Director May 2010

Herbert Gardner

By Is MARTIN NOVICK Director May 2010

Martin Novick

By /sI DOMINIC POLIMENI Director May 2010

Dominic Polimeni

By Is DAVID SIEGEL Director May 2010

David Siegel
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SCHEDULE II

NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

SCHEDULE IIVALUATION AND QUALIFYING
ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES

Three Years Ended February 28 2010

Balance at Additions

Beginning charged to costs Balance at end

Description of period and expenses Write-offs of period

Valuation account deducted

in the balance sheet from

the asset to which it applies

Allowance for doubtful

accounts accounts receivable

2010 $343 8000 $388000 $166000 $3660000

2009 $4269000 $341000 $490000 $3438000

2008 $4985000
__________________

$716000 $4269000

Balance at Additions

Begiiming charged to costs Balance at end

Description of period and expenses Write-offs of period

Valuation account deducted

in the balance sheet from

the asset to which it applies

Inventory Reserve

2010 $2718000 $308000 $424000 $2602000

2009 $3475000 $153000 $910000 $2718000

2008 $3690000 $510000 $725000 $3475000

Balance at

Beginning Increase in Decrease in Balance at end

Description of period Allowance Allowance of period

Valuation account deducted

in the balance sheet from

the asset to which it applies

Income tax valuation allowance

2010 $1672000 $2439000 $4111000

2009 $839000 $833000 $1672000
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington D.C 20549

EXHIBIT INDEX

to

FORM 10-K

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED FEBRUARY 28 2010

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15d
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP

Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Its Charter

EXHIBIT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation as amended Incorporated by Reference to Exhibit to the

Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter ended November 30 2000

3.2 Amended and Restated By-Laws Incorporated by Reference to Form 8-K dated April 28 2010

4.1 Specimen Common Stock Certificate Incorporated by Reference as Exhibit 4.1 to the Companys

Registration Statement on Form S-i Registration No 2-89 176

10.1 Agreement between the Company and Trustees relating to the Companys Employee Stock

Ownership Plan Incorporated by Reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Companys Annual Report on

Form 10-K for the year ended February 28 1987

10.2 Employment and Change of Control Agreements dated September 13 1996 between Company
and Arthur Nadata Incorporated by Reference to Exhibit 10.16 to the Companys Quarterly

Report on Form l0-Q for the quarter ended August 31 1996

10.3 Employment and Change of Control Agreements dated September 13 1996 between Company
and Richard Schuster Incorporated by Reference to Exhibit 10.17 to the Companys Quarterly

Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended August 31 1996

10.4 Form of Indemnity Agreements between the Company and Messrs Gardner Nadata Polimeni

Schuster Siegel Novick Freudenberg and Kent Incorporated by Reference to Exhibit 10.1 to

Form l0-Q for the quarter ended May 31 2008

10.5 1998 Stock Option Plan as amended Incorporated by Reference to Exhibit to the Companys

Registration Statement on Form S-8 No.333-82805

10.6 2000 Stock Option Plan Incorporated by Reference to Exhibit to the Companys Registration

Statement on Form S-8 No.333-51188
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EXHIBIT INDEX Continued

EXHIBIT

NUMBER DESCPJPTION

10.7 2000 Key Employee Stock Option Plan Incorporated by reference to Exhibit to the Companys
Registration Statement on Form S-8 No 333-5 1192

10.8 2000 Outside Directors Stock Option Plan Incorporated by reference to Exhibit to the

Companys Registration Statement on Form S-8 No 333-51190

10.9 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of January 31 2007 between the Company and

eight banks Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated January 31 2007

10.10 Consent and First Amendment to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of June

2007 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K dated June 12 2007

10.11 Waivers to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of October 25 2007 Incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated October 29 2007

10.12 Second Amendment to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of January 2008

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K dated January 2008

10.13 Third Amendment to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of May 30 2008

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to Form 10-K for year ended February 28 2009

10.14 Consent and Fourth Amendment to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of August

29 2008 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 for Form 10-Q for quarter ended August 31

2008

10.15 2002 Key Employee Stock Incentive Plan as amended Incorporated by reference to Exhibit

10.15 to Form 10-K for year ended February 28 2009

10.16 2002 Outside Directors Stock Option Plan Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the

Companys Registration Statement on Form S-8 No 333-103626

10.17 Nu Horizons Executive Retirement Plan Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K

dated March 28 2005

10.18 Amendment to Employment Agreement between the Company and Arthur Nadata dated as of

March 28 2005 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K dated March 28 2005

10.19 Amendment to Employment Agreement between the Company and Richard Schuster dated as of

March 28 2005 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Form 8-K dated March 28 2005

10.20 Employment Agreement between the Company and Kurt Freudenberg dated as of May 25 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K dated May 24 2006

10.21 Agreement between the Company and Kurt Freudenberg dated January 2008 Incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated January 2008

10.22 Share Purchase Agreement dated as of August 29 2006 by and among the Company Nu Horizons

Electronics Europe Limited Anthony Frere Geoffrey Rose David Zelkha and Others

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated August 29 2006
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EXHIBIT INDEX Continued

EXHIBIT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

10.23 Guaranty dated as of November 20 2006 by the Company in favor of The Hong Kong and

Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K

dated November 20 2006

10.24 Compensation of Non-Employee Directors

10.25 Share Purchase and Transfer Agreement between Nu Horizons Electronics GmbH and Inge Men

dated June 2007 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated June 12 2007

10.26 Share Purchase Agreement between C-88 Holding ApS and Company dated as of September

2008 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended August 31

2008

10.27 Separation Agreement between David Bowers and the Company dated as of December 2008

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended August 31 2008

10.28 Option Surrender Agreement between Arthur Nadata and the Company dated April 2009

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.30 to Form 10-K for year ended February 28 2009

10.29 Option Surrender Agreement between Richard Schuster and the Company dated April 2009

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.31 to Form 10-K for year ended February 28 2009

10.30 Agreement of Lease between Reckson Operating Partnership L.P and the Company dated as of

July 11 1996 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.32 to Form 10-K for year ended February

28 2009

10.31 First Amendment of Lease by and between Rechler Equity B-i LLC and the Company dated as

of July 2008 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.33 to Form 10-K for year
ended February

28 2009

10.32 Industrial Lease Agreement by and between Industrial Developments International Inc and the

Company dated as of August 29 2006 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.34 to Form 10-K

for year ended February 28 2009

10.33 First Amendment to Industrial Lease Agreement dated May 12 2008 Incorporated by reference

to Exhibit 10.35 to Form 10-K for year ended February 28 2009

10.34 Fifth Amendment and Waivers to Credit Agreement dated as of April 27 2009 Incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.36 to Form 10-K for year ended February 28 2009

10.35 Employment Agreement between James Estill and the Company dated May 2009 Incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended May 31 2009

10.36 Second Amendment to Employment Agreement between Arthur Nadata and the Company dated

May 2009 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended

May 31 2009

10.37 Second Amendment to Employment Agreement between Richard Schuster and the Company

dated May 82009 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form i0-Q for the quarter ended

May 31 2009
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EXHIBIT INDEX Continued

EXHIBIT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

10.38 Separation Agreement between James Estill and the Company dated August 2009 Incorporated

by referenced to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended August 31 2009

10.39 2002 Outside Directors Stock Option Plan as amended Incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated August 2009

10.40 Compensation of Chief Financial Officer Incorporated by referenced to Exhibit 10.1 to

Form 10-Q for the quarter ended November 30 2009

10.41 Transition Agreement between Arthur Nadata and the Company dated April 28 2010

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Form 8-K dated April 28 2010

10.42 Third Amendment to Employment Agreement between Arthur Nadata and the Company dated

April 28 2010 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Form 8-K dated April 28 2010

10.43 Third Amendment to Employment Agreement between Richard Schuster and the Company dated

April 28 2010 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to Form 8-K dated April 28 2010

10.44 Employment Agreement between Martin Kent and the Company dated April 28 2010

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated April 28 2010

10.45 Option Agreement between Martin Kent and the Company dated April 29 2010 Incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K dated April 28 2010

10.46 Option Agreement between Arthur Nadata and the Company dated April 29 2010 Incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to Form 8-K dated April 28 2010

10.47 Amendment to Nu Horizons Executive Retirement Plan dated April 29 2010 Incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.7 to Form 8-K dated April 28 2010

10.48 Waiver to Credit Agreement dated as of May 2010

10.49 Key Employee Change-In-Control Severance Agreement between Stephen Mussmacher and

the Company dated April 2008

10.50 Key Employee Change-in Control Severance Agreement between Kent Smith and the Company

dated as of February 12 2008

21 Nu Horizons Electronics Corp Subsidiaries Organizational Legal Entity Structure as of

February 28 2010

23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

31.1 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002

31.2 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002

32.1 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002

32.2 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002
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EXHIBIT 10.24

Compensation of Outside Directors

Until the elimination of the previously-implemented January 2009 10% salary reduction for employees and equivalent reduction in

the compensation payable to the Companys outside non-employee directors the cash compensation payable to the outside directors

is as follows

the annual cash retainer payable for Company Board-level as opposed to Committee-level service will be $27000

the annual cash retainer payable to the chairman of the Audit Committee will be $10800

the annual cash retainer payable to the chairman of the Compensation Committee will be $8100

the annual cash compensation payable to the chairman of the Corporate Governance Committee will be $6300 and

the annual cash retainer payable to the Lead Independent Director will be $10800

The per-meeting fees payable to the outside directors are as follows

for in-person Board of Directors meetings $1440

for in-person Committee meetings $1080 and

for telephonic meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee lasting less than one hour an amount equal to 50% of the

per meeting for Board of Directors or Committee meeting as applicable and

on and after February 2010 the Chairman of the Joint Special Committee shall be paid additional compensation at the rate

of $150 per hour in recognition of his increased responsibilities in connection with the search for new chief executive

officer

In addition if and when Special Committee is needed the amount of the compensation payable to the members of such Committee

will be $4500 per month for the chairman $2250 per month for the vice-chairman and $1800 per meeting for all members of the

Special Committee The additional compensation will be discontinued when any Special Committee project is suspended or

concluded

44



EXHIBIT 21

NU HORIZONS ELECTRONICS CORP SUBSIDIARIES

Organizational Legal Entity Structure

As of February 28 2010

Nu Horizons Electronics Corp Delaware corporation

Wholly Owned Subsidiaries

NIC Components Corp NIC New York corporation

ii Nu Horizons International Corp International New York corporation

iii NUHC Inc NUC Canada corporation

iv Nu Horizons Electronics Asia PTE LTD NUA Singapore corporation

Nu Horizons Electronics Pty Ltd NUZ an Australian corporation

Nu Horizons Electronics Asia Pte Ltd Korea Branch NUK Korean corporation

Nu Horizons Electronics NZ Limited NUN New Zealand corporation

Nu Horizons Electronics Hong Kong Ltd NUO Hong Kong corporation

Nu Horizons Electronics Shanghai Co Ltd NUS Chinese corporation 100% owned by

NUO
Nu Horizons Electronics Europe Limited NUE U.K corporation

vi Nu Horizons Electronics GmbH NUD German corporation

vii Titan Supply Chain Services Corp Titan New York corporation

viii Titan Supply Chain Services PTE LTD TSC Singapore corporation

ix Titan Supply Chain Services Limited TSE U.K corporation

Razor Electronics Inc RAZ New York corporation

xi NuXchange B2B Services Inc NUX Delaware corporation

xii Nu Horizons Electronics AS Denmark corporation

xiii Nu Horizons Electronics Mexico S.A de C.V NUM Mexican corporation

xiv Nu Horizons Electronics Services Mexico S.A de C.V NSM Mexican corporation

xv Nu Horizons Electronics Limited NUL U.K corporation

Majority Owned Subsidiaries

NIC Components Europe Limited NIE U.K corporation

ii NIC Components Asia PTE LTD NIA Singapore corporation



EXHIBIT 23

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the following Registration Statements

Registration Statement Form S-8 No 333-7956

Registration Statement Form S-8 No 333-82805

Registration Statement Form S-8 No 333-51188

Registration Statement Form S-8 No 333-51190

Registration Statement Form S-8 No 333-51192

Registration Statement Form S-8 No 333-103625

Registration Statement Form S-8 No 333-103626

Registration Statement Form S-8 No 333-132281 and

Registration Statement Form S-8 No 333-154168

of our reports dated May 2010 with respect to the consolidated financial statements and schedule of Nu Horizons

Electronics Corp and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting of Nu Horizons Electronics Corp

included in this Annual Report Form 10-K for the year ended February 28 2010

Is ERNST YOUNG LLP

ERNST YOUNG LLP

Jericho New York

May 62010



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CFO PURSUANT TO SECTION 302

OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Kurt Freudenberg certify that

have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Nu Horizons Electronics Corp

Based on my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state material

fact
necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made not misleading

with respect to the period covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly present in

all material respects the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of and for the periods presented

in this report

The registrants other certifying officer and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and

procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rules 3a- 15e and 5d- 15e and internal control over financial reporting as defined in

Exchange Act Rules 13a 15f and 15d-15f for the registrant and have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be

designed under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the registrant including its consolidated subsidiaries is

made known to us by others within those entities particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting

to be designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our

conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report based

on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that occurred

during the registrants most recent fiscal quarter the registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report that has

materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control over financial reporting and

The registrants other certifying officer and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over

financial reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of the registrants board of directors

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial

reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize and report financial

information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have significant role in

the registrants internal control over financial reporting

Date May 2010

Is/Kurt Freudenberg

Kurt Freudenb erg

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CEO PURSUANT TO SECTION 302

OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Martin Kent certify that

have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Nu Horizons Electronics Corp

Based on my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state material

fact necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made not misleading

with respect to the period covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly present in

all material respects the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of and for the periods presented

in this report

The registrants other certifying officer and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and

procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rules 3a- 15e and Sd- 15e and internal control over financial reporting as defined in

Exchange Act Rules 13a 15f and lsd-15f for the registrant and have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be

designed under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the registrant including its consolidated subsidiaries is

made known to us by others within those entities particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal contro over financial reporting

to be designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our

conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report based

on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that occurred

during the registrants most recent fiscal quarter the registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report that has

materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control over financial reporting and

The registrants other certifying officer and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over

financial reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of the registrants board of directors

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial

reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize and report financial

information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have significant role in

the registrants internal control over financial reporting

Date May 62010
Is Martin Kent

Martin Kent

President and Chief Executive Officer



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C SECTION 1350

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Kurt Freudenberg Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Nu Horizons Electronics Corp certify that

The Form 10-K of Nu Horizons Electronics Corp for the period ended February 28 2010 fully complies with the requirements

of Section 13a of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and

The information contained in such report fairly presents in all material respects the financial condition and results of operations

of Nu Horizons Electronics Corp for the periods presented

Is Kurt Freudenberg

Kurt Freudenberg

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Date May 2010

signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Nu Horizons Electronics Corp and will be

retained by Nu Horizons Electronics Corp and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request



EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C SECTION 1350

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Martin Kent President and Chief Executive Officer of Nu Horizons Electronics Corp certify that

The Form 10-K of Nu Horizons Electronics Corp for the period ended February 28 2010 fully complies with the requirements

of Section 13a of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and

The information contained in such report fairly presents in all material respects the financial condition and results of operations

of Nu Horizons Electronics Corp for the periods presented

Is Martin Kent

Martin Kent

President and Chief Executive Officer

Date May 62010

signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Nu Horizons Electronics Corp and will be

retained by Nu Horizons Electronics Corp and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request
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